
AGENDA 

Traffic Committee Meeting 

June 17, 2015 – 7:30 P.M. 

Lower Level Conference Room – Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road 

 
1. Roll Call 
 
2. Minutes – May 13, 2015 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
3.  Request for Sidewalk Waiver – 1194 E. South Blvd. – Sidwell #88-20-01-101-051 
 

REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
4.  Radar Speed Board Update – Beach, Glouchester and Northfield Parkway 
 
5. Public Comment 
 
6. Other Business 
 
7. Adjourn 
 
cc:  Item 3:  Rafael Batu, 1340 Cadmus Drive 
     Properties within 300’ 
 
 
 Traffic Committee Members 
 Captain Robert Redmond & Sgt. Mike Szuminski, Police Department 
 Lt. Eric Caloia, Fire Department 
 William J. Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer    



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE AGENDA – June 17, 2015  Page 2 
 

TRAFFIC COMMITTEE 
 

MESSAGE TO VISITORS, DELEGATIONS AND CITIZENS 
 
The Traffic Committee is composed of seven Troy citizens who have volunteered their time to 
the City to be involved in traffic and safety concerns.  The stated role of this Committee is: 
 

a. To give first hearing to citizens’ requests and obtain their input. 
 
b. To make recommendations to the City Council based on technical considerations, 

traffic surveys, established standards, and evaluation of citizen input. 
 
c. To identify hazardous locations and recommend improvements to reduce the 

potential for traffic crashes. 
 
Final decisions on sidewalk waivers will be made by the Committee at this meeting. 
 
The recommendations and conclusions arrived at on regular items this evening will be 
forwarded to the City Council for their final action.  Any citizen can discuss these 
recommendations before City Council. The items discussed at the Traffic Committee meeting 
will be placed on the City Council Agenda by the City Manager.  The earliest date these items 
might be considered by City Council would normally be 10 days to 2 weeks from the Traffic 
Committee meeting.  If you are interested, you may wish to contact the City Manager’s Office 
in order to determine when a particular item is on the Agenda. 
 
Persons wishing to speak before this Committee should attempt to hold their remarks to no 
more than 5 minutes.  Please try to keep your remarks relevant to the subject at hand. Please 
speak only when recognized by the Chair.  These comments are made to keep this meeting 
moving along.  Anyone wishing to be heard will be heard; we are here to listen and help in 
solving or resolving your particular concerns. 
 
  



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE AGENDA – June 17, 2015  Page 3 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
3.  Request for Sidewalk Waiver – 1194 E. South Blvd. – Sidwell #88-20-01-101-051 
 
Rafael Batu requests a sidewalk waiver for the sidewalk at 1194 E. South Boulevard (Sidwell 
#88-20-01-101-051).  Mr. Batu states that there are no sidewalks in place and that neighbors 
have no sidewalk either. 
 
The Department of Public Works (DPW) recommends approving this waiver request per the 
attached memo from the Director and Public Works Manager.   
 
SUGGESTED RESOLUTIONS: 
 

1. WHEREAS, City of Troy Ordinances, Chapter 34, allows the Traffic Committee to grant 
waivers of the City of Troy Design Standards for Sidewalks upon a demonstration of 
necessity; and 

 
WHEREAS, Rafael Batu has requested a waiver of the requirement to construct 
sidewalk based on no other sidewalks in place and that neighbors have no sidewalk 
either; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Traffic Committee has determined the following: 

 
a. A waiver will not impair the public health, safety or general welfare of the 

inhabitants of the City and will not unreasonably diminish or impair 
established property values within the surrounding area, and 

 
b. A strict application of the requirements to construct a sidewalk would 

result in practical difficulties to, or undue hardship upon, the owners, and 
 
c. The construction of a new sidewalk would lead nowhere and connect to 

no other walk, and thus will not serve the purpose of a pedestrian travel-
way. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee grants a waiver 
of the sidewalk requirement for 1194 E. South Boulevard (Sidwell #88-20-01-101-051). 

 
2. WHEREAS, the Traffic Committee has determined, after a public hearing, that 

Petitioner failed to establish the standards justifying the granting of a waiver,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Traffic Committee denies a waiver of 
the sidewalk requirement for 1194 E. South Boulevard (Sidwell #88-20-01-101-051). 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
7.  Radar Speed Board Update  – Beach, South of Wattles; Glouchester; and Northfield 

Parkway 
 



TRAFFIC COMMITTEE AGENDA – June 17, 2015  Page 4 
 

Radar speed boards were installed in the summer of 2014 at three locations in the City: Beach 
Road, Glouchester Drive and Northfield Parkway.  Speed studies were conducted prior to the 
placement of the radar speed boards and OHM Advisors has completed an after speed study 
at each location this year.  Copies of the speed studies are included as part of the agenda and 
a brief summary of each location follows: 
 
Beach Road summary: 
 

 All four locations continue to show an 85th percentile speed higher than the posted 
speed limit. 

 Average speeds have not decreased with the installation of the radar speed board. 
 The average speed was higher than the speed limit for northbound traffic (south of 

Oxford) before and after. 
 Northbound traffic (south of Oxford) had the highest 10 mph pace speed of the four 

locations.  This can be attributed to the straightaway leading into the study area and the 
downhill slope approaching Oxford. 

 With the 85th percentile speed for southbound in the 28-29 mph range and northbound 
in the 33-34 mph range, a better placement of the radar speed board may be for 
northbound traffic, placing the sign south of Oxford where Beach begins its downslope. 

 
Glouchester Drive summary: 
 

 The 85th percentile speed is higher than the posted speed limit of 25 mph in both 
directions. 

 The average eastbound speeds both before and after are identical. 
 The addition of the radar speed board has not had a positive impact on speed reduction, 

as the mean westbound speed is 5 mph faster than before the sign was installed. 
 
Northfield Parkway summary: 
 

 All four locations continue to show an 85th percentile speed higher than the posted 
speed limit. 

 The average speed was at or below the speed limit in both directions after the 
installation of the radar sign, showing a significant decrease particularly in the 
northbound/eastbound traffic.  

 
9. Public Comment  
 
 
10. Other Business 
 
 
11. Adjourn   
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2015\6_June 17\1_Agenda.docx 



Traffic Committee Minutes – May 13, 2015  DRAFT 

Page 1 of 4 
 

A regular meeting of the Troy Traffic Committee was held Wednesday, May 13, 2015 in the 
Lower Level Conference Room at Troy City Hall.  Pete Ziegenfelder called the meeting to 
order at 7:30 p.m. 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
Present:  Tim Brandstetter 
    David Easterbrook 
    Richard Kilmer 
    Al Petrulis 
    Pete Ziegenfelder 
    Katie Regan (Student Representative) 
     
Absent:   Cynthia Wilsher 
     
Also present: Matt Jansen, Principal, Wass Elementary 
    Ofc. Gail Jasak, Police Department 
    Lee Watkins, 2653 London 
    Nancy Gierak-Taggart, 4586 Butler 
    Sgt. Mike Szuminski, Police Department 
    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
         
2. Minutes – April 15, 2015 
 
Resolution # 2015-05-21 
Moved by Kilmer 
Seconded by Brandstetter 
 
To approve the April 15, 2015 minutes as printed. 
 
Yes:   Brandstetter, Easterbrook, Kilmer, Petrulis, Ziegenfelder 
No:   None 
Absent:   Wilsher 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
REGULAR BUSINESS 
 
3.  Request for No Parking Zone – Wass Elementary – Willard and English 
 
Gail Jasak, Troy Police School Resource Officer and Principal Matt Jansen requested that 
No Parking zones be established on Willard and English near Wass Elementary to provide 
better visibility for safeties to safely cross students and parents at the intersection.  It is an 
extremely high traffic intersection with very close proximity to the school.  A temporary traffic 
control order (TCO) was issued on March 30, 2015 and signs were installed on April 1, 2015.  
The temporary TCO is valid for 90 days or until replaced by a permanent TCO.   



Traffic Committee Minutes – May 13, 2015  DRAFT 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Traffic Engineering received three (3) emails prior to the meeting supporting the No Parking 
zone. 
 
Principal Matt Jansen attended the meeting and discussed the situation at the intersection.  
The No Parking zone that has been created provides much better visibility at the intersection 
for K-5 students that attend the school as well as bikers in the area and for the school 
safeties.  The intersection was waiting for a potential disaster.  The signage has created a 
clear view at the intersection.  There was one close call this year between a student and a 
vehicle before the signs were installed.  There have been other close calls in the past.  Troy 
Schools sent out email notices to all of their parents notifying them of the change and, for 
the most part, parents have been obeying the new signs.  Mr. Jansen reiterated that the 
revised No Parking zone provides students and the community a safer intersection. 
 
Officer Gail Jasak has observed the intersection many times.  She stated that the 
intersection is very congested with parked cars and poor visibility for drivers, students and 
safeties.  She agrees that the signs have done a good job of creating a safer environment 
for the students. 
 
Mr. Kilmer asked about extending the No Parking zone to 5426 English to the south and to 
2669 Willard to the east.   
 
Mr. Brandstetter asked if the current signage was working.  Principal Jansen and Officer 
Jasak both agreed that the current No Parking zone is sufficient and is working as intended. 
 
Resolution # 2015-05-22 
Moved by Brandstetter 
Seconded by Kilmer 
 
RESOLVED, that a No Stopping, Standing, Parking zone be created from 8:00 AM to 9:00 
AM and 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM, school days only, near Wass Elementary at: 

 
a. Willard, south side, English to the west property line of #5443 
b. English, east side, Willard to the south property line of #5442 

   
Yes:  Brandstetter, Easterbrook, Kilmer, Petrulis, Ziegenfelder 
No:   None 
Absent:   Wilsher 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
4.  Request for Traffic Control – London at Butler 
 
Kim Ethridge of 2460 Terova states that the existing traffic control at the intersection of 
London at Butler is not adequate to assign right-of-way.  Ms. Ethridge reports that the traffic 
control at the intersection creates a potentially hazardous condition. 
 



Traffic Committee Minutes – May 13, 2015  DRAFT 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Lee Watkins of 2653 London was in attendance at the meeting and supports Stop signs at 
the intersection.  She stated that this has been an issue for some time and especially a 
problem during school dismissal time due to the parents that park near the intersection to 
pick up children.  The existing Yield sign does not provide adequate right-of-way control at 
the intersection.  Traffic is primarily going east on London to north on Butler and south on 
Butler to west on London. 
 
Nancy Gierak-Taggart of 4586 Butler was also in attendance at the meeting and supports 
Stop signs at the intersection.  Ms. Taggert stated that drivers going southbound on Butler 
to westbound on London do not yield at the intersection and it is a huge problem.  She 
continued that many drivers just roll through the intersection without yielding or stopping.  
She agreed that parking in the area contributes to the issue but believes that Stop signs will 
address the larger issue of assigning right-of-way at the intersection. 
 
Mr. Ziegenfelder supports Stop signs over Yield signs in all instances. 
 
Mr. Brandstetter discussed the unique geometric character of the intersection as London 
ends to the east in a cul-de-sac and Butler ends to the south as a dead end.  It is not apparent 
which is the continuing street and which should yield the right-of-way contributing to driver 
confusion at the intersection.  Mr. Brandstetter continued that a 4-Way Stop controlled 
intersection would provide the necessary information to drivers in this instance.  He noted 
that the southbound Butler to westbound London and eastbound London to northbound 
Butler movements are especially heavy. 
 
Mr. Petrulis agreed that a 4-Way Stop controlled intersection would clarify right-of-way at 
this intersection. 
 
Mr. Kilmer asked about the curve on southbound Butler just north of the intersection and 
visibility of a Stop sign at the intersection. 
 
Mr. Brandstetter responded that a Stop sign would be easily visible to drivers moving at the 
posted speed limit. 
 
Resolution # 2015-05-23 
Moved by Brandstetter 
Seconded by Easterbrook 

 
RESOLVED, that the intersection of London at Butler be modified from an existing YIELD 
sign on Butler to ALL-WAY STOP control at the intersection of London at Butler.    
 
Yes:  Brandstetter, Easterbrook, Kilmer, Petrulis, Ziegenfelder 
No:   None 
Absent:   Wilsher 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



Traffic Committee Minutes – May 13, 2015  DRAFT 

Page 4 of 4 
 

5. Public Comment 
 
There was no public comment provided at the meeting. 
 
6. Other Business 
 
There was no other business addressed at the meeting. 
 
7. Adjourn 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.  
 
                                          ___           
Pete Ziegenfelder, Chairperson    Bill Huotari, Deputy City Engineer/Traffic Engineer 
 
 
G:\Traffic\aaa Traffic Committee\2015\5_May 13\Minutes_05132015_DRAFT.docx 









Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

436

1:

Feet4360 218





Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

678

1:

Feet6780 339



 
 

memorandum 
 

 

 Date: May 1, 2015 

 
    To: Bill Huotari 

     cc: Steven Loveland 

From: Andrew Cousino 

 
Re: Beach Road Speed Study, Before and After 

 

As requested, follow up speed and volume data have been collected at two locations along Beach 
Road for seven days. This is to gauge the effectiveness of a radar speed sign that was placed on 
southbound Beach Road in the last year. The data has been processed and summarized for your 
review of this location. Attached to this memo is the actual data collected for both speed and 
volumes.  
 
The first location was south of Oxford, between Oxford Drive and Avonhurst Drive and the 
other location was to the north of Oxford Drive, between Binbrooke Drive and Oxford Drive. 
Table 1 shows speed data for each direction at both locations prior to the installation of the 
radar sign. Table 2 shows the speed data for both locations after the radar sign has been in effect. 
The existing speed limit on Beach Road is 25 mph. 

 
Table 1 - Overall Speed Results Before Radar Sign (05/08/14 – 05/14/14) 

 North of Oxford South of Oxford 
Northbound Southbound Northbound Southbound 

85th Percentile (MPH) 28 28 34 29 
Mean Speed (average) (MPH) 22 22 26 23 
10 MPH Pace Speed (MPH) 21-30 20-29 25-34 21-30 
Percent in Pace (%) 58.6 55.3 48.4 55.1 

 

Table 2 - Overall Speed Results After Radar Sign (04/14/15 – 04/22/15) 

 North of Oxford South of Oxford 
Northbound Southbound Northbound Southbound 

85th Percentile (MPH) 29 28 33 28 
Mean Speed (average) (MPH) 26 22 28 24 
10 MPH Pace Speed (MPH) 21-30 20-29 26-35 21-30 
Percent in Pace (%) 74.7 55.3 60.5 77.5 

 

Based on Table 1 and 2: 
 

 All four locations continue to show an 85th percentile speed higher than the posted speed 

limit.  

 Table 2 indicates that the average speeds have not decreased with the installation of the 

radar sign.  
 The average speed was higher than the speed limit for northbound traffic (South of Oxford) 

before and after. 
 Northbound traffic (South of Oxford) had the highest 10 mph pace speed of the four 



City of Troy Speed Study 
Beach Rd South of Wattles  
Page 2 of 2 

 

locations.  This can be attributed to the straightaway leading into the study area and the 
downhill slope approaching Oxford.   

 With the 85th percentile speed for southbound in the 28-29 mph range and northbound in 
the 33-34 mph range, a better placement of the speed warning sign may be for northbound 
traffic, placing the sign south of Oxford where Beach begins its downslope. 

 
From the data collected, high pace time frames can be defined. To do this, we looked 
primarily at the northbound traffic (South of Oxford), which was the highest speed location. 
Table 3 shows a breakdown of the highest pace speeds at AM and PM peaks for each day of 
data collected at this location. 

 
Table 3 - Speed data for northbound Beach Road (South of Oxford) 

 AM PM 
 Time Pace Speed Time Pace Speed 
 

4/14/2015 
  16:00 31-40 
  17:00 26-35 
  18:00 16-25 

 7:00 26-35 16:00 26-35 
4/15/2015 8:00 26-35 17:00 26-35 

9:00 26-35 18:00 26-35 
 

4/16/2015 
7:00 26-35 16:00 25-34 
8:00 26-35 17:00 26-35 
9:00 26-35 18:00 26-35 

 

4/17/2015 
7:00 26-35 16:00 25-34 
8:00 26-35 17:00 26-35 
9:00 26-35 18:00 21-30 

 
4/18/2015 

7:00 26-35 16:00 26-35 
8:00 26-35 17:00 26-35 
9:00 26-35 18:00 21-30 

 
4/19/2015 

8:00 25-34 14:00 26-35 
9:00 26-35 15:00 21-30 
10:00 24-33 16:00 26-35 

 

4/20/2015 
7:00 26-35 15:00 26-35 
8:00 24-33 16:00 25-34 
9:00 26-35 17:00 26-35 

 
4/21/2015 

8:00 26-35 15:00 26-35 
9:00 24-33 16:00 26-35 
10:00 26-35 17:00 26-35 

 

The cells left blank in Table 3 are times when the data was not collected or the data showed 
errors. The pace speeds were chosen based on the maximum speed and the number of 
vehicles within the pace speed. Based on the data in Table 3, the following are recommended 
times to patrol the area. 

 

 AM - 7:00-9:00 
 PM- 16:00-18:00 

 
The speed and volume data is attached. 



Page 1 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 

Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 13-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Southboun Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou

12:00 AM * * * * 3 1 1 1 2 0 3 4 6 5 3 2
01:00 * * * * 3 1 0 0 0 0 3 0 4 1 2 0
02:00 * * * * 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 3 1 1 1
03:00 * * * * 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 1
04:00 * * * * 0 1 1 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 1 1
05:00 * * * * 2 3 3 2 3 2 1 3 0 1 2 2
06:00 * * * * 7 17 10 18 5 11 2 5 1 2 5 11
07:00 * * * * 22 38 22 39 21 38 7 15 9 8 16 28
08:00 * * * * 45 44 33 36 25 30 16 25 7 17 25 30
09:00 * * * * 32 36 38 32 27 32 20 39 16 37 27 35
10:00 * * * * 19 22 19 29 19 36 24 36 25 33 21 31
11:00 * * * * 25 18 29 21 23 13 17 31 39 19 27 20

12:00 PM * * * * 29 23 15 23 22 31 31 39 33 31 26 29
01:00 * * * * 26 31 17 29 31 27 32 33 22 25 26 29
02:00 * * 20 24 31 27 28 23 26 29 28 34 19 27 25 27
03:00 * * 46 27 52 25 39 22 56 34 29 35 28 32 42 29
04:00 * * 38 48 40 63 55 51 45 60 36 33 27 22 40 46
05:00 * * 51 57 48 53 44 46 42 48 33 44 21 17 40 44
06:00 * * 25 51 28 33 41 47 30 36 27 28 20 24 28 36
07:00 * * 25 18 21 22 32 29 16 26 24 28 15 12 22 22
08:00 * * 24 16 32 17 24 13 24 17 21 11 8 9 22 14
09:00 * * 16 7 11 10 14 7 25 20 13 10 7 2 14 9
10:00 * * 4 2 9 3 3 4 16 7 12 14 2 1 8 5
11:00 * * 0 1 3 1 3 3 7 1 10 8 2 2 4 3
Lane 0 0 249 251 489 490 473 477 467 501 390 476 314 329 427 455

Day 0 500 979 950 968 866 643 882
AM Peak - - - - 08:00 08:00 09:00 07:00 09:00 07:00 10:00 09:00 11:00 09:00 09:00 09:00

Vol. - - - - 45 44 38 39 27 38 24 39 39 37 27 35
PM Peak - - 17:00 17:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 12:00 15:00 15:00 16:00

Vol. - - 51 57 52 63 55 51 56 60 36 44 33 32 42 46



Page 2 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 

Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 20-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Southboun Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou

12:00 AM 1 1 1 1 0 1 * * * * * * * * 1 1
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 * * * * * * * * 0 0
02:00 2 1 3 1 1 0 * * * * * * * * 2 1
03:00 1 1 0 0 0 0 * * * * * * * * 0 0
04:00 1 2 0 1 0 1 * * * * * * * * 0 1
05:00 1 1 3 3 1 2 * * * * * * * * 2 2
06:00 5 15 5 18 6 18 * * * * * * * * 5 17
07:00 21 44 21 34 23 32 * * * * * * * * 22 37
08:00 48 31 46 40 61 40 * * * * * * * * 52 37
09:00 25 31 35 36 22 26 * * * * * * * * 27 31
10:00 17 26 18 24 7 15 * * * * * * * * 14 22
11:00 15 24 15 21 0 0 * * * * * * * * 10 15

12:00 PM 17 24 25 18 1 0 * * * * * * * * 14 14
01:00 20 28 25 21 0 0 * * * * * * * * 15 16
02:00 24 22 20 23 * * * * * * * * * * 22 22
03:00 49 39 37 33 * * * * * * * * * * 43 36
04:00 46 43 36 54 * * * * * * * * * * 41 48
05:00 46 38 51 51 * * * * * * * * * * 48 44
06:00 29 26 31 46 * * * * * * * * * * 30 36
07:00 17 11 26 21 * * * * * * * * * * 22 16
08:00 18 13 26 17 * * * * * * * * * * 22 15
09:00 5 6 9 8 * * * * * * * * * * 7 7
10:00 5 4 5 0 * * * * * * * * * * 5 2
11:00 0 3 2 1 * * * * * * * * * * 1 2
Lane 413 434 441 472 122 135 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 405 422

Day 847 913 257 0 0 0 0 827
AM Peak 08:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 - - - - - - - - 08:00 07:00

Vol. 48 44 46 40 61 40 - - - - - - - - 52 37
PM Peak 15:00 16:00 17:00 16:00 12:00 - - - - - - - - - 17:00 16:00

Vol. 49 43 51 54 1 - - - - - - - - - 48 48
  
  

Comb.
Total

847 1413 1236 950 968 866 643 1709

  
ADT ADT 865 AADT 865



Page 1 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 

Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 13-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Southboun Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou

12:00 AM * * * * 3 1 1 1 2 0 3 4 6 5 3 2
01:00 * * * * 3 1 0 0 0 0 3 0 4 1 2 0
02:00 * * * * 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 1 3 1 1 1
03:00 * * * * 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 1
04:00 * * * * 0 1 1 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 1 1
05:00 * * * * 2 3 3 2 3 2 1 3 0 1 2 2
06:00 * * * * 7 17 10 18 5 11 2 5 1 2 5 11
07:00 * * * * 22 38 22 39 21 38 7 15 9 8 16 28
08:00 * * * * 45 44 33 36 25 30 16 25 7 17 25 30
09:00 * * * * 32 36 38 32 27 32 20 39 16 37 27 35
10:00 * * * * 19 22 19 29 19 36 24 36 25 33 21 31
11:00 * * * * 25 18 29 21 23 13 17 31 39 19 27 20

12:00 PM * * * * 29 23 15 23 22 31 31 39 33 31 26 29
01:00 * * * * 26 31 17 29 31 27 32 33 22 25 26 29
02:00 * * 20 24 31 27 28 23 26 29 28 34 19 27 25 27
03:00 * * 46 27 52 25 39 22 56 34 29 35 28 32 42 29
04:00 * * 38 48 40 63 55 51 45 60 36 33 27 22 40 46
05:00 * * 51 57 48 53 44 46 42 48 33 44 21 17 40 44
06:00 * * 25 51 28 33 41 47 30 36 27 28 20 24 28 36
07:00 * * 25 18 21 22 32 29 16 26 24 28 15 12 22 22
08:00 * * 24 16 32 17 24 13 24 17 21 11 8 9 22 14
09:00 * * 16 7 11 10 14 7 25 20 13 10 7 2 14 9
10:00 * * 4 2 9 3 3 4 16 7 12 14 2 1 8 5
11:00 * * 0 1 3 1 3 3 7 1 10 8 2 2 4 3
Lane 0 0 249 251 489 490 473 477 467 501 390 476 314 329 427 455

Day 0 500 979 950 968 866 643 882
AM Peak - - - - 08:00 08:00 09:00 07:00 09:00 07:00 10:00 09:00 11:00 09:00 09:00 09:00

Vol. - - - - 45 44 38 39 27 38 24 39 39 37 27 35
PM Peak - - 17:00 17:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 12:00 15:00 15:00 16:00

Vol. - - 51 57 52 63 55 51 56 60 36 44 33 32 42 46



Page 2 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 

Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 20-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Southboun Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou

12:00 AM 1 1 1 1 0 1 * * * * * * * * 1 1
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 * * * * * * * * 0 0
02:00 2 1 3 1 1 0 * * * * * * * * 2 1
03:00 1 1 0 0 0 0 * * * * * * * * 0 0
04:00 1 2 0 1 0 1 * * * * * * * * 0 1
05:00 1 1 3 3 1 2 * * * * * * * * 2 2
06:00 5 15 5 18 6 18 * * * * * * * * 5 17
07:00 21 44 21 34 23 32 * * * * * * * * 22 37
08:00 48 31 46 40 61 40 * * * * * * * * 52 37
09:00 25 31 35 36 22 26 * * * * * * * * 27 31
10:00 17 26 18 24 7 15 * * * * * * * * 14 22
11:00 15 24 15 21 0 0 * * * * * * * * 10 15

12:00 PM 17 24 25 18 1 0 * * * * * * * * 14 14
01:00 20 28 25 21 0 0 * * * * * * * * 15 16
02:00 24 22 20 23 * * * * * * * * * * 22 22
03:00 49 39 37 33 * * * * * * * * * * 43 36
04:00 46 43 36 54 * * * * * * * * * * 41 48
05:00 46 38 51 51 * * * * * * * * * * 48 44
06:00 29 26 31 46 * * * * * * * * * * 30 36
07:00 17 11 26 21 * * * * * * * * * * 22 16
08:00 18 13 26 17 * * * * * * * * * * 22 15
09:00 5 6 9 8 * * * * * * * * * * 7 7
10:00 5 4 5 0 * * * * * * * * * * 5 2
11:00 0 3 2 1 * * * * * * * * * * 1 2
Lane 413 434 441 472 122 135 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 405 422

Day 847 913 257 0 0 0 0 827
AM Peak 08:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 - - - - - - - - 08:00 07:00

Vol. 48 44 46 40 61 40 - - - - - - - - 52 37
PM Peak 15:00 16:00 17:00 16:00 12:00 - - - - - - - - - 17:00 16:00

Vol. 49 43 51 54 1 - - - - - - - - - 48 48
  
  

Comb.
Total

847 1413 1236 950 968 866 643 1709

  
ADT ADT 865 AADT 865



Page 1 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/14/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 0 2 8 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 18
15:00 1 5 21 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 21-30 38
16:00 3 5 20 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 31
17:00 2 4 27 18 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 21-30 45
18:00 16 3 12 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 21-30 22
19:00 5 6 12 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 21
20:00 1 2 8 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 15
21:00 1 2 11 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 16-25 13
22:00 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 14-23 3
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 32 30 121 84 20 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 288   

Percent 11.1% 10.4% 42.0% 29.2% 6.9% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 18:00 19:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 21:00         17:00   

Vol. 16 6 27 18 5 1         56   



Page 2 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/15/15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 * 2
01:00 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 9-18 2
02:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 8-17 1
06:00 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 1-10 6
07:00 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 1-10 16
08:00 31 1 5 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 1-10 21
09:00 3 2 13 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 24
10:00 2 1 13 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 19
11:00 1 1 8 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19

12 PM 4 3 9 10 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 19
13:00 0 0 10 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 20
14:00 1 2 7 16 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 23
15:00 2 2 17 30 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 47
16:00 0 0 18 17 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 35
17:00 1 2 21 22 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 43
18:00 5 3 9 18 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 27
19:00 9 1 11 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 16
20:00 1 2 15 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 26
21:00 0 3 4 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 10
22:00 1 1 2 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 6
23:00 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 19-28 2
Total 103 25 163 185 36 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 515   

Percent 20.0% 4.9% 31.7% 35.9% 7.0% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 08:00          08:00   

Vol. 31 2 13 11 2          46   
PM Peak 19:00 12:00 17:00 15:00 12:00 14:00         15:00   

Vol. 9 3 21 30 5 1         53   



Page 3 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/16/15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
03:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
04:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
05:00 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 * 1
06:00 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 1-10 5
07:00 22 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 1-10 15
08:00 21 0 9 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 6-15 14
09:00 6 4 13 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 25
10:00 1 1 5 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 11
11:00 1 0 15 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 25

12 PM 1 1 7 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 15
13:00 4 1 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 15
14:00 1 1 15 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 26
15:00 1 6 19 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 32
16:00 0 4 22 23 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 21-30 45
17:00 1 3 19 20 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 21-30 39
18:00 2 0 19 11 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 30
19:00 1 3 13 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 26
20:00 0 2 10 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 21
21:00 0 2 4 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 12
22:00 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
23:00 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15-24 2
Total 73 28 182 157 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 478   

Percent 15.3% 5.9% 38.1% 32.8% 7.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 09:00 11:00 09:00 08:00          09:00   

Vol. 22 4 15 12 4          38   
PM Peak 13:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 18:00          16:00   

Vol. 4 6 22 23 7          54   



Page 4 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/17/15 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
06:00 1 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 3
07:00 2 4 3 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 10
08:00 2 1 9 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 22
09:00 3 0 10 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 23
10:00 1 0 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 15
11:00 2 0 10 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 20

12 PM 1 1 9 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 16
13:00 3 1 15 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 23
14:00 1 1 4 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 18
15:00 7 2 22 30 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 21-30 52
16:00 2 3 14 21 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 21-30 35
17:00 4 1 12 24 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 21-30 36
18:00 1 1 13 10 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 23
19:00 2 0 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 18
20:00 2 2 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 20
21:00 2 3 13 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 21
22:00 3 1 8 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 14
23:00 0 0 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 6
Total 39 21 181 200 46 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 489   

Percent 8.0% 4.3% 37.0% 40.9% 9.4% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 07:00 09:00 08:00 09:00 00:00         09:00   

Vol. 3 4 10 13 3 1         29   
PM Peak 15:00 16:00 15:00 15:00 16:00 21:00         15:00   

Vol. 7 3 22 30 7 1         66   



Page 5 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/18/15 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 21-30 4
01:00 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 16-25 3
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
06:00 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
07:00 3 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 4
08:00 9 2 3 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 23-32 7
09:00 6 1 5 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 15
10:00 6 2 4 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 20
11:00 4 1 5 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 14

12 PM 5 4 10 13 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 21-30 23
13:00 1 2 10 17 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 27
14:00 3 1 9 9 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 18
15:00 3 1 9 18 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 27
16:00 8 2 7 21 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 28
17:00 3 2 13 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 25
18:00 3 2 8 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 24
19:00 0 1 8 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 22
20:00 0 3 10 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19
21:00 1 4 5 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 11
22:00 0 1 6 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 11
23:00 2 2 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 19-28 7
Total 59 31 123 190 30 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438   

Percent 13.5% 7.1% 28.1% 43.4% 6.8% 0.9% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00          10:00   

Vol. 9 2 5 16 4          30   
PM Peak 16:00 12:00 17:00 16:00 14:00 12:00 16:00        16:00   

Vol. 8 4 13 21 6 1 1        41   



Page 6 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/19/15 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 21-30 6
01:00 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 19-28 3
02:00 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 13-22 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
06:00 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
07:00 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 1-10 5
08:00 6 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 6-15 4
09:00 7 4 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 19-28 11
10:00 6 2 13 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 20
11:00 4 1 17 13 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 21-30 30

12 PM 4 1 9 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 24
13:00 2 1 14 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 25
14:00 3 4 11 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 15
15:00 3 1 11 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 22
16:00 1 2 16 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 23
17:00 0 3 11 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 17
18:00 1 2 12 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19
19:00 2 1 9 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 13
20:00 0 1 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 7
21:00 0 1 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 6
22:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
23:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
Total 50 25 141 105 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 347   

Percent 14.4% 7.2% 40.6% 30.3% 7.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 09:00 11:00 11:00 11:00          11:00   

Vol. 7 4 17 13 7          42   
PM Peak 12:00 14:00 16:00 12:00 15:00          12:00   

Vol. 4 4 16 15 3          31   



Page 7 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/20/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
05:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
06:00 1 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 20-29 4
07:00 0 1 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 17
08:00 1 6 24 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 39
09:00 2 2 6 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 17
10:00 0 1 9 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 15
11:00 0 0 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 15

12 PM 2 3 3 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 11
13:00 0 1 9 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 17
14:00 2 1 11 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 20
15:00 0 9 22 18 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 40
16:00 3 4 17 24 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 21-30 41
17:00 2 9 21 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 42
18:00 0 3 12 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 25
19:00 1 2 7 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 15
20:00 2 2 6 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 15
21:00 0 2 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 6
22:00 1 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 20-29 4
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 17 46 178 171 27 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 441   

Percent 3.9% 10.4% 40.4% 38.8% 6.1% 0.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 09:00          08:00   

Vol. 2 6 24 15 3          48   
PM Peak 16:00 15:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 12:00         15:00   

Vol. 3 9 22 24 4 1         53   



Page 8 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/21/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
02:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
06:00 2 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 26-35 2
07:00 7 1 7 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 12
08:00 2 7 21 12 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 33
09:00 3 3 19 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 28
10:00 2 0 9 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 14
11:00 1 2 8 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 13

12 PM 4 2 16 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 21
13:00 0 6 9 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 19-28 16
14:00 0 1 8 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 21
15:00 2 3 11 17 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 28
16:00 2 2 15 14 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 29
17:00 2 0 22 27 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 49
18:00 7 1 10 19 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 29
19:00 1 3 11 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 21
20:00 6 1 11 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 21
21:00 1 4 4 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 19-28 9
22:00 1 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 20-29 5
23:00 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 * 1
Total 44 37 189 169 30 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 470   

Percent 9.4% 7.9% 40.2% 36.0% 6.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00          08:00   

Vol. 7 7 21 12 4          46   
PM Peak 18:00 13:00 17:00 17:00 16:00 17:00         17:00   

Vol. 7 6 22 27 5 1         53   



Page 9 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/22/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 * 1
06:00 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 16-25 2
07:00 12 1 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 11
08:00 20 3 11 17 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 28
09:00 5 2 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 17
10:00 2 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 20-29 5
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

12 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
13:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 43 8 32 32 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118   

Percent 36.4% 6.8% 27.1% 27.1% 2.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00          08:00   

Vol. 20 3 11 17 2          53   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 460 251 1310 1293 256 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3584   

Percent 12.8% 7.0% 36.6% 36.1% 7.1% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 16 MPH
50th Percentile : 24 MPH
85th Percentile : 28 MPH
95th Percentile : 31 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 21-30  MPH

Number in Pace : 2603
Percent in Pace : 72.6%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.0%

Mean Speed(Average) : 23 MPH



Page 10 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/14/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 0 1 6 12 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 18
15:00 0 1 6 13 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 24-33 20
16:00 3 5 15 18 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 33
17:00 1 6 20 24 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 44
18:00 5 7 16 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 21-30 29
19:00 0 0 4 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 12
20:00 3 1 5 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 10
21:00 0 1 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 5
22:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
23:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
Total 12 22 75 98 29 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 238   

Percent 5.0% 9.2% 31.5% 41.2% 12.2% 0.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 18:00 18:00 17:00 17:00 15:00 14:00         17:00   

Vol. 5 7 20 24 7 2         53   



Page 11 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/15/15 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15-24 1
06:00 1 0 5 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 11
07:00 0 1 5 22 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 25-34 29
08:00 0 0 11 16 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 32
09:00 0 2 8 17 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 25
10:00 2 1 2 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 26-35 13
11:00 0 1 4 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 26-35 13

12 PM 2 0 7 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 15
13:00 1 4 9 16 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 25
14:00 3 0 11 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 21
15:00 0 3 4 11 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 20
16:00 1 5 20 29 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 21-30 49
17:00 4 3 15 24 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 21-30 39
18:00 2 6 10 12 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 22
19:00 0 1 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 21-30 13
20:00 0 0 7 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 13
21:00 0 0 3 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 7
22:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
23:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
Total 17 29 131 207 80 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 474   

Percent 3.6% 6.1% 27.6% 43.7% 16.9% 2.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 09:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 09:00         08:00   

Vol. 2 2 11 22 16 3         44   
PM Peak 17:00 18:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 16:00         16:00   

Vol. 4 6 20 29 9 3         62   



Page 12 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/16/15 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 24-33 2
06:00 1 0 5 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 10
07:00 0 3 9 22 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 31
08:00 3 0 12 20 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 21-30 32
09:00 1 2 14 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 22
10:00 1 0 7 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 24
11:00 0 6 3 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 9

12 PM 2 5 9 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 17
13:00 2 1 9 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 22
14:00 0 2 11 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19
15:00 0 1 6 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 19
16:00 1 4 21 20 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 21-30 41
17:00 0 0 9 24 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 21-30 33
18:00 1 0 20 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 21-30 39
19:00 2 0 11 15 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 26
20:00 1 0 3 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 8
21:00 0 1 3 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 4
22:00 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 4
23:00 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15-24 3
Total 15 27 154 208 55 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 464   

Percent 3.2% 5.8% 33.2% 44.8% 11.9% 1.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 11:00 09:00 07:00 08:00 08:00         08:00   

Vol. 3 6 14 22 6 1         42   
PM Peak 12:00 12:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 12:00         16:00   

Vol. 2 5 21 24 8 1         51   



Page 13 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/17/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 9-18 1
06:00 0 0 3 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 9
07:00 3 5 8 19 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 27
08:00 0 3 11 14 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 21-30 25
09:00 0 1 9 18 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 27
10:00 0 2 10 14 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 21-30 24
11:00 1 1 0 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 24-33 9

12 PM 3 0 5 14 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 22
13:00 2 0 6 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 20
14:00 2 1 9 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 24
15:00 4 3 9 18 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 27
16:00 3 3 14 30 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 21-30 44
17:00 3 4 15 19 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 21-30 34
18:00 2 6 14 12 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 26
19:00 1 3 10 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 17
20:00 1 3 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 11
21:00 3 1 8 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 18
22:00 0 0 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 21-30 7
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
Total 28 37 142 227 56 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 498   

Percent 5.6% 7.4% 28.5% 45.6% 11.2% 1.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 07:00 08:00 07:00 10:00 08:00         07:00   

Vol. 3 5 11 19 9 2         39   
PM Peak 15:00 18:00 17:00 16:00 12:00 17:00         16:00   

Vol. 4 6 15 30 8 2         58   



Page 14 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/18/15 0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 19-28 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 14-23 2
06:00 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 15-24 3
07:00 0 0 3 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 26-35 10
08:00 0 0 3 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 12
09:00 2 1 6 17 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 24-33 24
10:00 2 0 8 14 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 22
11:00 4 2 11 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 17

12 PM 1 3 9 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 28
13:00 7 4 8 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 20
14:00 4 2 7 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 21
15:00 2 4 5 15 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 20
16:00 2 3 7 15 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 22
17:00 4 4 17 11 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 21-30 28
18:00 0 3 7 10 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 17
19:00 3 2 11 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 20
20:00 2 0 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 21-30 7
21:00 0 0 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 10
22:00 1 0 2 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 24-33 11
23:00 1 0 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 10
Total 35 30 127 178 62 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 438   

Percent 8.0% 6.8% 29.0% 40.6% 14.2% 1.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 11:00 11:00 11:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 05:00        09:00   

Vol. 4 2 11 17 7 1 1        34   
PM Peak 13:00 13:00 17:00 12:00 17:00 15:00         17:00   

Vol. 7 4 17 19 6 1         43   



Page 15 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/19/15 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 3
01:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
07:00 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 15-24 4
08:00 1 0 5 9 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 23-32 14
09:00 3 2 10 8 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 18
10:00 1 3 12 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 26
11:00 0 1 7 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 19

12 PM 1 1 6 16 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 22
13:00 2 5 7 9 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 16
14:00 3 3 11 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 24
15:00 3 4 12 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 26
16:00 1 2 10 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 18
17:00 0 2 9 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 14
18:00 0 1 5 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 19
19:00 0 1 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 20-29 7
20:00 1 3 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 16-25 6
21:00 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
22:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
23:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
Total 16 30 110 135 26 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 322   

Percent 5.0% 9.3% 34.2% 41.9% 8.1% 1.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 08:00 09:00         10:00   

Vol. 3 3 12 14 5 2         33   
PM Peak 14:00 13:00 15:00 12:00 12:00 13:00         15:00   

Vol. 3 5 12 16 3 1         33   



Page 16 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/20/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
05:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
06:00 0 0 6 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 14
07:00 1 1 16 20 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 21-30 36
08:00 0 1 12 16 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 28
09:00 0 1 12 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 29
10:00 0 1 6 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 21
11:00 0 1 10 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 18

12 PM 0 2 8 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 22
13:00 1 0 10 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 21
14:00 0 2 4 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 18
15:00 2 3 12 14 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 26
16:00 1 2 18 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 21-30 37
17:00 0 0 10 20 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 30
18:00 1 1 8 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 21
19:00 0 2 1 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 26-35 10
20:00 0 0 3 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 21-30 8
21:00 0 0 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 5
22:00 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 4
23:00 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 8-17 1
Total 9 19 141 207 64 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 441   

Percent 2.0% 4.3% 32.0% 46.9% 14.5% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 04:00 07:00 07:00 07:00          07:00   

Vol. 1 1 16 20 7          45   
PM Peak 15:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 15:00 15:00         16:00   

Vol. 2 3 18 20 9 1         43   



Page 17 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/21/15 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 10-19 2
06:00 0 0 8 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 16
07:00 0 0 9 15 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 24
08:00 0 3 19 16 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 35
09:00 2 4 8 15 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 21-30 23
10:00 0 2 6 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 15
11:00 0 0 10 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 18

12 PM 1 0 9 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 16
13:00 1 1 6 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 17
14:00 0 0 4 12 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 26-35 16
15:00 1 1 13 17 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 30
16:00 2 5 12 26 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 21-30 38
17:00 3 3 16 22 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 21-30 38
18:00 1 2 13 14 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 27
19:00 2 0 6 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 17
20:00 0 3 7 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 16-25 10
21:00 0 2 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 21-30 7
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
23:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
Total 13 29 151 199 57 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 455   

Percent 2.9% 6.4% 33.2% 43.7% 12.5% 1.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00         08:00   

Vol. 2 4 19 16 7 1         46   
PM Peak 17:00 16:00 17:00 16:00 16:00 17:00         16:00   

Vol. 3 5 16 26 9 2         54   



Page 18 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Rd north of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 2
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/22/15 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 15-24 3
06:00 3 1 3 8 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 11
07:00 0 1 8 16 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 24
08:00 3 1 12 23 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 21-30 35
09:00 0 3 5 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 24-33 17
10:00 1 0 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 10
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

12 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
13:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 7 7 36 64 21 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 139   

Percent 5.0% 5.0% 25.9% 46.0% 15.1% 2.2% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 06:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 06:00        08:00   

Vol. 3 3 12 23 6 2 1        44   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 152 230 1067 1523 450 45 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3469   

Percent 4.4% 6.6% 30.8% 43.9% 13.0% 1.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 20 MPH
50th Percentile : 25 MPH
85th Percentile : 29 MPH
95th Percentile : 33 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 21-30  MPH

Number in Pace : 2590
Percent in Pace : 74.7%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.0%

Mean Speed(Average) : 26 MPH



Page 1 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/14/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

14:00 0 4 5 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 13

15:00 0 3 26 15 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 41

16:00 1 7 21 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 16-25 28

17:00 4 4 26 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 21-30 42
18:00 4 2 12 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 18
19:00 0 5 14 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 16-25 19
20:00 2 4 11 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 18

21:00 1 0 8 3 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 11
22:00 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 16-25 4
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 12 30 126 66 12 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 249   

Percent 4.8% 12.0% 50.6% 26.5% 4.8% 0.4% 0.4% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 17:00 16:00 15:00 17:00 14:00 21:00 15:00 21:00       17:00   

Vol. 4 7 26 16 3 1 1 1       51   



Page 2 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/15/15 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 20-29 3

01:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 3 9-18 1
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

05:00 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 * 1
06:00 0 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 19-28 6

07:00 0 3 11 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 17

08:00 0 2 23 16 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 21-30 39

09:00 1 1 12 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 26
10:00 0 2 13 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 19-28 16
11:00 1 1 15 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 21

12 PM 1 4 10 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 21

13:00 1 2 10 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 19
14:00 2 2 9 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 25

15:00 0 3 25 20 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 21-30 45

16:00 3 5 17 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 30

17:00 2 2 19 21 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 40
18:00 1 0 10 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 25
19:00 1 6 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 16-25 13

20:00 1 7 11 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 21
21:00 0 2 4 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 8

22:00 0 3 5 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 16-25 8
23:00 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 24-33 2
Total 15 47 209 174 40 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 489   

Percent 3.1% 9.6% 42.7% 35.6% 8.2% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 05:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 09:00 08:00   01:00      08:00   

Vol. 1 3 23 16 4 1   1      45   
PM Peak 16:00 20:00 15:00 17:00 13:00 15:00 22:00        15:00   

Vol. 3 7 25 21 4 1 1        52   



Page 3 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/16/15 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9-18 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1

05:00 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
06:00 1 2 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 26-35 5

07:00 0 3 8 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 18

08:00 0 1 21 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 28

09:00 2 3 12 19 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 31

10:00 3 3 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 13
11:00 1 2 14 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 25

12 PM 0 3 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 19-28 12
13:00 3 0 3 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 12
14:00 1 6 11 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 19

15:00 0 7 22 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 30

16:00 2 5 29 14 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 21-30 43

17:00 1 3 19 17 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 21-30 36

18:00 4 3 20 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 33
19:00 4 1 18 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 26
20:00 0 4 11 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 20
21:00 1 1 3 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 21-30 11
22:00 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 3
23:00 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15-24 1
Total 24 50 215 153 29 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 473   

Percent 5.1% 10.6% 45.5% 32.3% 6.1% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 08:00 05:00         09:00   

Vol. 3 3 21 19 4 1         38   
PM Peak 18:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 16:00          16:00   

Vol. 4 7 29 17 5          55   



Page 4 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/17/15 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
06:00 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 16-25 3

07:00 2 3 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 15

08:00 0 1 11 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 22

09:00 1 2 8 12 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 20

10:00 0 4 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 15
11:00 1 1 11 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 20

12 PM 1 4 7 5 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 19-28 12

13:00 3 1 19 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 24
14:00 0 3 11 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 21

15:00 1 6 24 22 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 21-30 46
16:00 3 3 20 16 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 21-30 36

17:00 0 5 17 14 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 21-30 31
18:00 2 6 12 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 20
19:00 0 3 7 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 12
20:00 2 3 9 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 19
21:00 2 5 10 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 16-25 15
22:00 0 1 7 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 13
23:00 0 2 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 4
Total 19 55 194 157 38 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 467   

Percent 4.1% 11.8% 41.5% 33.6% 8.1% 0.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 10:00 08:00 09:00 09:00 00:00         09:00   

Vol. 2 4 11 12 3 1         27   
PM Peak 13:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 12:00         15:00   

Vol. 3 6 24 22 5 1         56   



Page 5 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/18/15 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 20-29 3
01:00 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1

06:00 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 1
07:00 2 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 24-33 4

08:00 3 0 6 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 11

09:00 1 2 8 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 13

10:00 0 0 10 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 20
11:00 1 1 4 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 12

12 PM 0 4 10 12 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 22

13:00 3 2 7 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 24

14:00 1 1 6 13 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 19
15:00 0 4 7 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 23

16:00 0 4 17 13 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 30

17:00 3 4 18 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 25
18:00 1 4 13 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 21

19:00 0 1 14 7 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 21

20:00 0 6 10 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 16-25 16
21:00 0 2 4 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 11
22:00 0 0 6 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 21-30 10
23:00 0 1 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 16-25 10
Total 16 36 153 144 35 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 390   

Percent 4.1% 9.2% 39.2% 36.9% 9.0% 1.0% 0.3% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 09:00 10:00 10:00 09:00 06:00         10:00   

Vol. 3 2 10 10 4 1         24   
PM Peak 13:00 20:00 17:00 13:00 14:00 12:00 19:00 16:00       16:00   

Vol. 3 6 18 17 6 1 1 1       36   



Page 6 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/19/15 0 0 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 19-28 6
01:00 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 15-24 3
02:00 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 13-22 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
07:00 1 1 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26-35 5
08:00 1 0 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 20-29 6

09:00 1 2 8 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 11

10:00 3 3 11 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 17

11:00 3 5 18 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 20-29 25

12 PM 4 2 14 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 26
13:00 0 3 12 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 18

14:00 0 2 6 10 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 16
15:00 1 1 13 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 25

16:00 1 5 14 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 20-29 21
17:00 2 1 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 18
18:00 0 2 8 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 18
19:00 0 2 5 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 12
20:00 0 0 2 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 21-30 8
21:00 0 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 16-25 6
22:00 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 20-29 2
23:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
Total 18 33 138 107 16 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 314   

Percent 5.7% 10.5% 43.9% 34.1% 5.1% 0.3% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 09:00         11:00   

Vol. 3 5 18 7 6 1         39   
PM Peak 12:00 16:00 12:00 12:00 12:00  14:00        12:00   

Vol. 4 5 14 12 1  1        33   



Page 7 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/20/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
05:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1

06:00 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 26-35 2
07:00 0 2 11 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 19

08:00 0 7 26 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 39
09:00 0 1 9 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 22
10:00 0 0 8 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 16
11:00 0 0 8 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 14

12 PM 0 2 5 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 13

13:00 0 1 8 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 17

14:00 0 7 11 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 16-25 18

15:00 1 2 26 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 21-30 43

16:00 1 4 15 24 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 39
17:00 1 4 22 17 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 39
18:00 0 2 15 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 25
19:00 1 2 9 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 19-28 12
20:00 0 3 6 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 15
21:00 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 4
22:00 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 16-25 5
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 5 39 192 152 24 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 413   

Percent 1.2% 9.4% 46.5% 36.8% 5.8% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 06:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00          08:00   

Vol. 1 7 26 13 2          48   
PM Peak 15:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 13:00         15:00   

Vol. 1 7 26 24 3 1         49   



Page 8 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/21/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
02:00 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 14-23 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 * 1
06:00 0 1 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 24-33 3

07:00 0 0 9 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 20

08:00 4 11 18 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 16-25 29
09:00 2 11 14 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 16-25 25
10:00 0 1 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 17
11:00 0 1 8 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 13

12 PM 1 4 10 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 18
13:00 0 4 14 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 19
14:00 0 0 6 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 17

15:00 0 2 15 13 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 28
16:00 2 3 12 15 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 27

17:00 2 4 18 23 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 21-30 41
18:00 1 2 17 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 27

19:00 3 1 12 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 17
20:00 2 3 11 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 20
21:00 0 0 2 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 9
22:00 0 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 16-25 4
23:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
Total 18 52 185 147 39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 441   

Percent 4.1% 11.8% 42.0% 33.3% 8.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00          08:00   

Vol. 4 11 18 11 3          46   
PM Peak 19:00 12:00 17:00 17:00 15:00          17:00   

Vol. 3 4 18 23 7          51   



Page 9 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/22/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

05:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
06:00 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 26-35 2
07:00 0 1 8 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19

08:00 1 5 24 25 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 21-30 49
09:00 0 2 9 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 17

10:00 4 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 3
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

12 PM 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 8 9 43 48 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122   

Percent 6.6% 7.4% 35.2% 39.3% 9.0% 2.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 05:00         08:00   

Vol. 4 5 24 25 5 1         61   
PM Peak 12:00              12:00   

Vol. 1              1   
Total 135 351 1455 1148 244 18 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 3358   

Percent 4.0% 10.5% 43.3% 34.2% 7.3% 0.5% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 20 MPH
50th Percentile : 24 MPH
85th Percentile : 28 MPH
95th Percentile : 32 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 21-30  MPH

Number in Pace : 2603
Percent in Pace : 77.5%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.0%

Mean Speed(Average) : 24 MPH



Page 10 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/14/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

14:00 1 0 2 7 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 16
15:00 0 1 4 7 11 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 18

16:00 3 3 12 9 11 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 31-40 21

17:00 3 6 7 22 16 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 26-35 38

18:00 0 10 19 10 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 16-25 29
19:00 0 2 4 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 26-35 10
20:00 1 0 4 4 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 8
21:00 0 0 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 5
22:00 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 * 1
23:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
Total 9 22 54 69 69 26 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 251   

Percent 3.6% 8.8% 21.5% 27.5% 27.5% 10.4% 0.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 16:00 18:00 18:00 17:00 17:00 16:00 14:00        17:00   

Vol. 3 10 19 22 16 10 1        57   



Page 11 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/15/15 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1

05:00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 14-23 1
06:00 1 2 2 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 26-35 12

07:00 0 2 10 10 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 23

08:00 1 1 5 10 20 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 30

09:00 0 1 4 8 15 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 26-35 23

10:00 3 2 4 3 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 26-35 12

11:00 0 4 1 5 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 26-35 12

12 PM 2 1 7 5 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 12
13:00 0 1 5 14 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 22
14:00 0 1 6 11 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 20
15:00 1 1 1 6 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 26-35 17

16:00 3 5 12 21 15 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 63 26-35 36

17:00 0 5 4 17 21 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 26-35 38

18:00 1 6 7 13 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 20
19:00 0 6 6 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 19-28 13
20:00 0 1 6 7 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 13
21:00 0 0 2 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 25-34 8
22:00 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
23:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
Total 12 40 86 151 153 40 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 490   

Percent 2.4% 8.2% 17.6% 30.8% 31.2% 8.2% 1.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 11:00 07:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 08:00 05:00       08:00   

Vol. 3 4 10 10 20 7 2 1       44   
PM Peak 16:00 18:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 16:00 12:00        16:00   

Vol. 3 6 12 21 21 6 1        63   



Page 12 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/16/15 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2

06:00 1 4 1 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 26-35 10

07:00 1 3 10 10 13 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 26-35 23

08:00 1 1 8 11 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 26-35 23

09:00 2 1 4 12 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 26-35 22

10:00 3 0 7 7 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 26-35 18
11:00 3 1 6 4 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 10

12 PM 1 1 6 6 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 24-33 13

13:00 3 1 3 8 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 26-35 19
14:00 1 0 6 6 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 26-35 14
15:00 0 0 3 11 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 26-35 18

16:00 3 4 10 18 12 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 25-34 30

17:00 2 2 6 14 17 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 26-35 31
18:00 1 2 9 18 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 26-35 33
19:00 1 2 3 10 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 26-35 21
20:00 0 1 1 3 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 26-35 11
21:00 0 0 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 5
22:00 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 3
23:00 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 10-19 2
Total 23 25 86 149 158 32 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 477   

Percent 4.8% 5.2% 18.0% 31.2% 33.1% 6.7% 0.6% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 06:00 07:00 09:00 07:00 08:00  07:00       07:00   

Vol. 3 4 10 12 13 3  1       39   
PM Peak 13:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 12:00        16:00   

Vol. 3 4 10 18 17 4 1        51   



Page 13 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/17/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 2
06:00 1 1 2 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 25-34 6

07:00 2 4 7 10 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 22

08:00 1 3 6 7 11 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 26-35 18

09:00 0 0 8 6 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 26-35 21

10:00 2 1 5 12 11 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 26-35 23
11:00 1 2 1 4 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 26-35 8

12 PM 3 1 6 7 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31-40 14

13:00 4 0 4 13 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 24-33 18
14:00 2 2 4 9 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 26-35 21

15:00 2 2 5 8 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 26-35 24

16:00 2 4 12 21 14 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 25-34 35

17:00 2 3 9 15 14 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 26-35 29
18:00 4 3 9 9 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 18

19:00 0 5 7 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 16
20:00 3 0 8 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 12
21:00 0 0 5 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 16
22:00 0 0 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 24-33 6
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
Total 29 31 99 152 148 36 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 501   

Percent 5.8% 6.2% 19.8% 30.3% 29.5% 7.2% 1.0% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 07:00 09:00 10:00 09:00 10:00 08:00        07:00   

Vol. 2 4 8 12 15 4 1        38   
PM Peak 13:00 19:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 12:00 16:00 17:00       16:00   

Vol. 4 5 12 21 16 7 2 1       60   



Page 14 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/18/15 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 4
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

05:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 9-18 1
06:00 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 3

07:00 1 5 0 3 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 26-35 7

08:00 2 9 2 2 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 26-35 11

09:00 0 7 2 16 11 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 26-35 27

10:00 4 2 6 13 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 26-35 23
11:00 4 4 6 9 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 17

12 PM 3 4 4 13 9 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 26-35 22

13:00 6 3 5 10 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 26-35 19
14:00 3 5 8 9 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 17

15:00 1 2 9 11 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 21-30 20

16:00 2 5 3 9 8 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 26-35 17

17:00 2 9 6 11 13 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 24
18:00 2 4 3 8 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 26-35 16
19:00 0 4 9 8 5 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 17
20:00 3 1 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 26-35 6
21:00 0 0 3 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 21-30 8
22:00 1 0 2 5 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 26-35 9
23:00 0 0 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 7
Total 34 66 72 145 122 27 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 476   

Percent 7.1% 13.9% 15.1% 30.5% 25.6% 5.7% 1.3% 0.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 08:00 10:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 07:00 05:00       09:00   

Vol. 4 9 6 16 11 2 1 1       39   
PM Peak 13:00 17:00 15:00 12:00 17:00 12:00 16:00 16:00       17:00   

Vol. 6 9 9 13 13 6 1 1       44   



Page 15 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/19/15 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 34-43 1
06:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 2
07:00 1 1 2 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 31-40 3
08:00 1 0 6 1 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 25-34 9

09:00 2 8 6 8 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 26-35 17

10:00 1 3 8 9 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 24-33 18
11:00 0 0 3 7 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 26-35 14

12 PM 3 3 3 9 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 20

13:00 0 3 5 8 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 24-33 14

14:00 0 5 5 8 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 16

15:00 0 2 12 9 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 21

16:00 1 2 3 10 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 26-35 16
17:00 0 4 5 3 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 16-25 9
18:00 2 2 3 6 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 16
19:00 1 1 3 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 21-30 7
20:00 0 1 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 7
21:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
22:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
23:00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 1
Total 12 35 68 95 96 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 329   

Percent 3.6% 10.6% 20.7% 28.9% 29.2% 6.7% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 09:00 10:00 10:00 09:00 09:00 05:00        09:00   

Vol. 2 8 8 9 9 4 1        37   
PM Peak 12:00 14:00 15:00 16:00 12:00 13:00         15:00   

Vol. 3 5 12 10 11 3         32   



Page 16 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/20/15 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1

06:00 0 1 3 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 26-35 10

07:00 1 1 9 13 15 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 28
08:00 0 1 7 10 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 24-33 18
09:00 0 1 5 11 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 23
10:00 0 0 5 8 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 26-35 19
11:00 0 1 5 10 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 15

12 PM 0 1 4 8 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 17

13:00 2 0 3 9 9 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 26-35 18
14:00 0 1 2 6 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 26-35 17

15:00 0 3 4 12 15 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 26-35 27

16:00 0 1 9 20 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 25-34 31
17:00 2 2 4 14 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 29
18:00 0 1 6 8 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 24-33 15
19:00 0 0 2 0 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 30-39 9
20:00 0 0 4 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 8
21:00 0 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 26-35 6
22:00 0 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 4
23:00 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15-24 2
Total 5 14 74 147 150 42 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 434   

Percent 1.2% 3.2% 17.1% 33.9% 34.6% 9.7% 0.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 06:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00         07:00   

Vol. 1 1 9 13 15 5         44   
PM Peak 13:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 13:00 15:00        16:00   

Vol. 2 3 9 20 15 5 2        43   



Page 17 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/21/15 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 15-24 1
06:00 0 1 5 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 11

07:00 2 2 10 9 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 19

08:00 4 3 9 10 12 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 26-35 22

09:00 1 3 9 12 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 24-33 22

10:00 0 7 4 3 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 12
11:00 0 3 2 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 26-35 15

12 PM 1 0 5 6 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 11
13:00 0 1 4 7 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 26-35 16
14:00 0 0 2 9 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 26-35 18
15:00 0 0 7 11 12 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 26-35 23

16:00 6 2 9 10 20 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 26-35 30

17:00 0 9 8 17 13 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 30

18:00 0 3 16 13 9 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 29
19:00 1 1 4 7 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 26-35 14
20:00 0 2 6 7 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 13
21:00 0 0 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 20-29 6
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
23:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
Total 16 38 106 138 135 29 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 472   

Percent 3.4% 8.1% 22.5% 29.2% 28.6% 6.1% 2.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 10:00 07:00 09:00 08:00 07:00 08:00        08:00   

Vol. 4 7 10 12 12 4 1        40   
PM Peak 16:00 17:00 18:00 17:00 16:00 16:00 17:00        16:00   

Vol. 6 9 16 17 20 5 3        54   



Page 18 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Beach Road south of Oxford

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 1
Station ID: 
Northbound
Southbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/22/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2

06:00 1 1 4 7 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 11

07:00 1 0 8 8 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 26-35 19

08:00 1 0 7 18 11 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 26-35 29

09:00 0 1 5 4 13 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 26-35 17

10:00 9 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 15 6-15 6
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

12 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 12 3 25 39 41 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 135   

Percent 8.9% 2.2% 18.5% 28.9% 30.4% 7.4% 3.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.7%    
AM Peak 10:00 06:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 07:00 08:00       10:00 08:00   

Vol. 9 1 8 18 13 4 2       1 40   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 152 274 670 1085 1072 264 40 7 0 0 0 0 0 1 3565   

Percent 4.3% 7.7% 18.8% 30.4% 30.1% 7.4% 1.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 20 MPH
50th Percentile : 28 MPH
85th Percentile : 33 MPH
95th Percentile : 37 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 26-35  MPH

Number in Pace : 2157
Percent in Pace : 60.5%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 1
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.0%

Mean Speed(Average) : 28 MPH



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

memorandum 
 
 

 

Date: May 19, 2015 
 

To: Bill Huotari 

CC: Steven Loveland 

From: Andrew Cousino 
 
 

Re: Follow up Troy Speed Study Summary for Glouchester Drive 
 
As requested, speed and volume data has been collected along Glouchester Drive for seven days. 
This is to gauge the effectiveness of a radar speed sign that was placed on westbound Glouchester 
Drive. The radar sign was in operation during this study. The data has been processed and 
summarized for your review of this location.  Attached to this memo is the actual data collected for 
both speed and volumes.  
 
The posted speed limit is 25 mph. Data was collected in the vicinity of 3036 Glouchester Drive.  
Table 1.1 and 1.2 summarizes the results of the speed data collected. 
 

Table 1.1 – Before Speed Data Results on Glouchester Drive (6/26/14 - 7/3/14) 

Glouchester Drive 
 Eastbound Westbound 

85th Percentile (MPH) 30 28 
Mean Speed (MPH) 23 22 
10 MPH Pace Speed (MPH) 22-31 20-29 
Percent in Pace (%) 54.5 56.3 

 

Table 1.2 – After Speed Data Results on Glouchester Drive (5/23/15 – 6/1/15)  

Glouchester Drive 
 Eastbound Westbound 

85th Percentile (MPH) 30 31 
Mean Speed (MPH) 23 27 
10 MPH Pace Speed (MPH) 21-30 21-30 
Percent in Pace (%) 72.4 68.2 

 
Based on Table 1.1 & 1.2: 

 The 85th percentile speed is higher than the posted speed limit of 25 mph in both directions. 
 The average eastbound speeds both before and after are identical 
 The addition of the radar speed sign has not had a positive impact on speed reduction, as 

the mean westbound speed is 5 miles per hour faster than before the sign was installed.  
 



Troy Speed Study 
Glouchester Road  
Page 2 of 3 

 

Table 2 is a day by day summary of the traffic volumes along Glouchester Drive. Total traffic on 
Glouchester Drive appears to have decreased from July 2014 when a study was done which 
showed average weekday and weekend daily traffic to be 1286 and 1131 respectively.  
 

Table 2 - Glouchester Drive Traffic Volumes 

Glouchester Drive Traffic Volumes 
Day Eastbound Westbound Total 

Thursday 5/23/2015 Incomplete Incomplete Incomplete 
Friday 5/24/2015 533 538 1071 
Saturday 5/25/2015 466 454 920 
Sunday 5/26/2015 426 372 798 
Monday 5/27/2015 515 530 1045 
Tuesday 5/28/2015 533 528 1061 
Wednesday 5/29/2015 531 547 1078 
Thursday 5/30/2015 516 543 1059 
Friday 6/1/2015 Incomplete Incomplete Incomplete 
Average Weekday Daily Traffic 526 537 1063 
Average Weekend Daily Traffic 446 413 859 

 
A day when the traffic volume is reported as incomplete in table 2 is when the data was not 
accurate. This was due to an error with the hoses in the field or partial data was recorded because 
the hose was placed or removed that day.    
 
Tables 3.1 and 3.2 show the percentage of the total traffic in each speed range before and after the 
addition of the radar speed sign.  
 

Table 3.1 Glouchester Drive Percent traffic volume in each speed range, Before 

Speed Range Eastbound Westbound 
1-15 6.1 5.4 

16-20 13.1 18.1 
21-25 29.4 37.2 
26-30 36.0 30.8 
31-35 14.1 7.4 
36-40 1.3 0.9 
41-45 0.1 0.1 

 
Table 3.2 Glouchester Drive Percent traffic volume in each speed range, After 

Speed Range Eastbound Westbound 
1-15 4.7 4.1 

16-20 7.7 5.3 
21-25 30.4 22.7 
26-30 41.9 45.5 
31-35 13.6 19.5 
36-40 1.5 2.4 
41-45 0.1 0.3 

 



Troy Speed Study 
Glouchester Road  
Page 3 of 3 

 

Tables 3.1 and 3.2 show that initially less than 50% of total traffic was traveling at speeds higher 
than the speed limit, but the percentage of drivers in the 26-30 range has increased. Over 50% of 
drivers both east and westbound are traveling above the speed limit.  



Page 1 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 20-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Eastbound Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou

12:00 AM * * * * * * * * 0 5 0 3 2 4 1 4
01:00 * * * * * * * * 0 1 0 0 2 2 1 1
02:00 * * * * * * * * 1 2 1 1 4 2 2 2
03:00 * * * * * * * * 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
04:00 * * * * * * * * 2 0 1 0 0 1 1 0
05:00 * * * * * * * * 9 2 4 0 1 0 5 1
06:00 * * * * * * * * 23 7 8 3 6 1 12 4
07:00 * * * * * * * * 51 23 14 9 13 7 26 13
08:00 * * * * * * * * 62 24 28 12 28 11 39 16
09:00 * * * * * * * * 34 23 37 16 27 11 33 17
10:00 * * * * * * * * 27 17 27 27 55 18 36 21
11:00 * * * * * * * * 36 31 33 27 34 24 34 27

12:00 PM * * * * * * * * 26 32 49 41 40 37 38 37
01:00 * * * * * * 30 26 28 21 52 46 33 35 36 32
02:00 * * * * * * 24 28 22 31 30 47 33 35 27 35
03:00 * * * * * * 29 42 27 53 40 40 34 30 32 41
04:00 * * * * * * 38 54 31 62 39 41 19 36 32 48
05:00 * * * * * * 40 62 49 71 30 37 28 28 37 50
06:00 * * * * * * 44 37 35 39 21 21 19 21 30 30
07:00 * * * * * * 22 43 24 27 20 24 17 26 21 30
08:00 * * * * * * 10 23 24 21 17 15 20 16 18 19
09:00 * * * * * * 11 17 15 22 5 18 9 13 10 18
10:00 * * * * * * 4 13 5 11 6 15 0 8 4 12
11:00 * * * * * * 2 2 2 13 4 11 2 5 2 8
Lane 0 0 0 0 0 0 254 347 533 538 466 454 426 372 477 466

Day 0 0 0 601 1071 920 798 943
AM Peak - - - - - - - - 08:00 11:00 09:00 10:00 10:00 11:00 08:00 11:00

Vol. - - - - - - - - 62 31 37 27 55 24 39 27
PM Peak - - - - - - 18:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 13:00 14:00 12:00 12:00 12:00 17:00

Vol. - - - - - - 44 62 49 71 52 47 40 37 38 50



Page 2 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 27-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Eastbound Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou

12:00 AM 0 0 3 2 0 2 1 3 2 2 * * * * 1 2
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 3 2 0 * * * * 1 1
02:00 0 0 1 2 0 0 1 1 0 1 * * * * 0 1
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 * * * * 0 0
04:00 1 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 * * * * 1 0
05:00 13 1 8 1 7 0 8 0 9 0 * * * * 9 0
06:00 24 4 26 4 25 4 21 6 21 7 * * * * 23 5
07:00 52 22 51 22 50 23 48 19 50 25 * * * * 50 22
08:00 63 16 64 24 64 7 58 21 45 23 * * * * 59 18
09:00 38 23 44 21 28 22 37 25 0 0 * * * * 29 18
10:00 27 31 34 18 32 21 29 24 * * * * * * 30 24
11:00 23 27 20 24 25 19 28 23 * * * * * * 24 23

12:00 PM 30 31 20 29 30 36 24 28 * * * * * * 26 31
01:00 17 29 27 27 27 28 21 24 * * * * * * 23 27
02:00 29 23 32 31 27 40 30 32 * * * * * * 30 32
03:00 26 47 25 51 39 50 30 44 * * * * * * 30 48
04:00 24 52 38 51 37 47 24 50 * * * * * * 31 50
05:00 48 74 50 71 34 69 54 68 * * * * * * 46 70
06:00 38 53 37 48 45 61 41 50 * * * * * * 40 53
07:00 36 37 29 31 26 38 28 46 * * * * * * 30 38
08:00 18 31 13 36 18 31 22 39 * * * * * * 18 34
09:00 5 16 5 16 8 29 5 24 * * * * * * 6 21
10:00 3 6 1 13 5 13 1 8 * * * * * * 2 10
11:00 0 7 2 6 3 6 1 5 * * * * * * 2 6
Lane 515 530 533 528 531 547 516 543 129 58 0 0 0 0 511 534

Day 1045 1061 1078 1059 187 0 0 1045
AM Peak 08:00 10:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 07:00 07:00 - - - - 08:00 10:00

Vol. 63 31 64 24 64 23 58 25 50 25 - - - - 59 24
PM Peak 17:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 18:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 - - - - - - 17:00 17:00

Vol. 48 74 50 71 45 69 54 68 - - - - - - 46 70
  
  

Comb.
Total

1045 1061 1078 1660 1258 920 798 1988

  
ADT ADT 999 AADT 999



Page 1 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/23/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 9 4 4 9 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 13
14:00 3 2 4 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 15
15:00 0 1 4 18 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 23-32 22
16:00 0 0 11 20 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 31
17:00 0 3 10 19 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 29
18:00 3 1 13 19 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 21-30 32
19:00 0 4 6 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 13
20:00 1 1 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 21-30 7
21:00 0 2 5 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 7
22:00 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 19-28 3
23:00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 1
Total 17 18 63 107 44 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 254   

Percent 6.7% 7.1% 24.8% 42.1% 17.3% 2.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 13:00 13:00 18:00 16:00 17:00 15:00         18:00   

Vol. 9 4 13 20 8 2         44   



Page 2 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/24/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
05:00 0 0 3 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 7
06:00 1 1 6 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 17
07:00 0 1 4 24 19 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 43
08:00 1 1 11 31 13 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 25-34 44
09:00 1 0 6 15 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 26-35 26
10:00 0 1 5 11 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 19
11:00 3 2 8 14 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 24-33 23

12 PM 2 2 4 13 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 17
13:00 0 0 5 16 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 26-35 21
14:00 1 1 4 10 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 14
15:00 0 0 4 14 8 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 22
16:00 1 2 7 10 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 20
17:00 0 2 8 28 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 26-35 36
18:00 0 1 8 17 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 24-33 26
19:00 1 0 5 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 24-33 18
20:00 0 2 14 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 18
21:00 0 0 4 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 14
22:00 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 16-25 4
23:00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 1
Total 11 18 111 246 125 19 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 533   

Percent 2.1% 3.4% 20.8% 46.2% 23.5% 3.6% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 11:00 11:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 07:00        08:00   

Vol. 3 2 11 31 19 4 1        62   
PM Peak 12:00 12:00 20:00 17:00 16:00 14:00  15:00       17:00   

Vol. 2 2 14 28 10 3  1       49   



Page 3 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/25/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
05:00 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 3
06:00 0 0 1 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 6
07:00 0 0 2 7 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 26-35 11
08:00 2 0 6 14 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 20
09:00 0 1 10 19 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 29
10:00 0 1 11 11 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 22
11:00 1 0 7 20 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 21-30 27

12 PM 7 1 8 23 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 25-34 33
13:00 4 4 13 22 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 21-30 35
14:00 3 2 3 13 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 26-35 21
15:00 5 3 14 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 32
16:00 5 3 14 12 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 26
17:00 0 2 6 15 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 24-33 22
18:00 0 0 5 12 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 17
19:00 0 1 7 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 16
20:00 0 1 2 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 25-34 14
21:00 0 0 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 31-40 3
22:00 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 16-25 5
23:00 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 20-29 3
Total 27 22 114 218 76 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 466   

Percent 5.8% 4.7% 24.5% 46.8% 16.3% 1.7% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 09:00 04:00         09:00   

Vol. 2 1 11 20 7 1         37   
PM Peak 12:00 13:00 15:00 12:00 12:00 14:00 13:00        13:00   

Vol. 7 4 14 23 10 1 1        52   



Page 4 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/26/15 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 20-29 2
01:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
02:00 1 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 3
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
06:00 0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 21-30 5
07:00 1 5 2 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 16-25 7
08:00 6 2 5 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 19
09:00 1 2 7 12 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 19
10:00 7 12 17 14 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 20-29 31
11:00 2 2 9 16 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 25

12 PM 1 4 15 10 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 25
13:00 1 0 5 17 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 26-35 26
14:00 0 1 6 17 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 25-34 25
15:00 3 0 9 18 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 27
16:00 0 1 2 7 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 26-35 15
17:00 1 1 5 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 24-33 20
18:00 0 1 4 10 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 26-35 14
19:00 2 2 6 5 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 11
20:00 0 1 5 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 16
21:00 0 3 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 21-30 5
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
23:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
Total 26 37 104 180 71 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 426   

Percent 6.1% 8.7% 24.4% 42.3% 16.7% 1.6% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 10:00 10:00 11:00 09:00 07:00         10:00   

Vol. 7 12 17 16 5 1         55   
PM Peak 15:00 12:00 12:00 15:00 12:00 13:00 19:00        12:00   

Vol. 3 4 15 18 10 1 1        40   



Page 5 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/27/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
05:00 0 0 4 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 9
06:00 2 0 4 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 25-34 18
07:00 1 0 6 27 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 26-35 42
08:00 0 0 11 33 16 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 63 26-35 49
09:00 1 2 13 16 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 29
10:00 1 2 2 9 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 19
11:00 0 0 5 11 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 26-35 16

12 PM 2 2 9 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 20
13:00 1 0 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 15
14:00 2 3 6 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 18
15:00 1 4 5 11 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 16
16:00 1 1 6 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 17
17:00 3 0 11 22 11 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 33
18:00 3 2 8 18 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 26
19:00 2 3 15 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 28
20:00 2 2 3 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 11
21:00 0 0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 24-33 5
22:00 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 20-29 3
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 22 21 118 232 106 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 515   

Percent 4.3% 4.1% 22.9% 45.0% 20.6% 2.5% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 06:00 09:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00        08:00   

Vol. 2 2 13 33 16 3 2        63   
PM Peak 17:00 15:00 19:00 17:00 17:00 18:00 17:00        17:00   

Vol. 3 4 15 22 11 2 1        48   



Page 6 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/28/15 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
01:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 2 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 25-34 6
06:00 0 0 4 16 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 26-35 22
07:00 0 0 4 22 24 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 46
08:00 2 4 11 30 12 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 26-35 42
09:00 0 3 9 20 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 29
10:00 4 3 8 10 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 24-33 19
11:00 1 2 5 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 13

12 PM 2 1 5 4 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 9
13:00 0 2 4 16 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 20
14:00 4 2 8 11 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 19
15:00 2 1 9 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 20
16:00 4 3 9 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 28
17:00 4 2 14 23 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 21-30 37
18:00 0 0 13 21 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 34
19:00 2 3 11 10 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 21
20:00 0 1 5 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 12
21:00 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 24-33 4
22:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
23:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
Total 25 28 124 236 103 16 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 533   

Percent 4.7% 5.3% 23.3% 44.3% 19.3% 3.0% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00         08:00   

Vol. 4 4 11 30 24 5         64   
PM Peak 14:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 14:00 12:00 17:00        17:00   

Vol. 4 3 14 23 7 3 1        50   



Page 7 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/29/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 6
06:00 1 1 7 11 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 18
07:00 1 1 6 28 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 26-35 42
08:00 5 3 8 33 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 26-35 46
09:00 1 0 5 14 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 26-35 22
10:00 1 1 7 14 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 24-33 22
11:00 0 3 6 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 19

12 PM 0 1 5 17 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 26-35 24
13:00 2 1 3 10 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 18
14:00 1 5 5 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 25-34 15
15:00 2 4 9 16 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 25
16:00 2 5 9 16 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 25
17:00 0 1 10 18 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 21-30 28
18:00 3 5 14 19 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 21-30 33
19:00 0 3 3 13 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 26-35 19
20:00 0 1 6 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 16
21:00 0 1 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 21-30 6
22:00 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 20-29 4
23:00 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
Total 19 37 109 249 103 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 531   

Percent 3.6% 7.0% 20.5% 46.9% 19.4% 2.3% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00         08:00   

Vol. 5 3 8 33 14 2         64   
PM Peak 18:00 14:00 18:00 18:00 13:00 13:00 13:00        18:00   

Vol. 3 5 14 19 8 2 1        45   



Page 8 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/30/15 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
01:00 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 20-29 2
02:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
05:00 0 0 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 21-30 7
06:00 1 1 5 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 14
07:00 0 1 8 17 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 26-35 37
08:00 2 0 13 27 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 26-35 43
09:00 1 3 6 21 3 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 27
10:00 0 0 13 10 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 23
11:00 1 0 3 18 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 26-35 24

12 PM 1 0 4 14 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 18
13:00 1 1 6 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 14
14:00 3 0 6 16 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 22
15:00 0 2 8 16 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 24
16:00 1 1 1 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 20
17:00 1 3 9 30 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 24-33 40
18:00 0 5 13 15 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 28
19:00 0 4 8 13 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 21
20:00 1 1 9 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 16
21:00 1 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 4
22:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
23:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
Total 14 22 122 243 99 12 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 516   

Percent 2.7% 4.3% 23.6% 47.1% 19.2% 2.3% 0.4% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 09:00 09:00 09:00      08:00   

Vol. 2 3 13 27 20 2 1 1 1      58   
PM Peak 14:00 18:00 18:00 17:00 17:00 18:00         17:00   

Vol. 3 5 13 30 10 2         54   



Page 9 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

05/01/15 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
01:00 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 20-29 2
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 1 1 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 25-34 7
06:00 0 1 5 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 18
07:00 0 1 4 23 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 26-35 42
08:00 0 2 10 22 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 24-33 33
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 0 5 22 64 35 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 129   

Percent 0.0% 3.9% 17.1% 49.6% 27.1% 2.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak  08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 07:00         07:00   

Vol.  2 10 23 19 3         50   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 161 208 887 1775 762 95 12 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 3903   

Percent 4.1% 5.3% 22.7% 45.5% 19.5% 2.4% 0.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 21 MPH
50th Percentile : 26 MPH
85th Percentile : 31 MPH
95th Percentile : 34 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 21-30  MPH

Number in Pace : 2662
Percent in Pace : 68.2%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.0%

Mean Speed(Average) : 27 MPH



Page 10 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/23/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 6 4 6 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 15
14:00 4 1 8 7 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 15
15:00 0 2 9 24 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 21-30 33
16:00 1 5 15 21 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 21-30 36
17:00 1 8 11 25 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 26-35 39
18:00 1 0 8 18 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 24-33 27
19:00 1 5 14 16 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 21-30 30
20:00 0 0 7 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 22
21:00 1 2 3 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 12
22:00 0 1 4 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 10
23:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
Total 15 28 87 150 60 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 347   

Percent 4.3% 8.1% 25.1% 43.2% 17.3% 2.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 13:00 17:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 17:00         17:00   

Vol. 6 8 15 25 14 3         62   



Page 11 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/24/15 0 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 19-28 5
01:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9-18 1
02:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
06:00 1 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 4
07:00 1 0 7 9 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 16
08:00 2 3 5 9 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 14
09:00 0 1 7 12 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19
10:00 0 2 3 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 21-30 11
11:00 2 3 7 11 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 24-33 19

12 PM 2 2 14 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 25
13:00 0 2 9 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 14
14:00 3 3 7 13 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 20
15:00 0 3 14 25 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 39
16:00 2 6 15 26 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 21-30 41
17:00 1 3 14 36 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 24-33 51
18:00 1 1 7 20 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 25-34 29
19:00 0 2 10 12 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 22
20:00 1 0 8 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 20
21:00 3 2 3 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 16
22:00 0 0 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 10
23:00 1 2 4 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 8
Total 20 37 147 235 87 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 538   

Percent 3.7% 6.9% 27.3% 43.7% 16.2% 1.9% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 07:00 09:00 11:00 08:00         11:00   

Vol. 2 3 7 12 8 2         31   
PM Peak 14:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 19:00        17:00   

Vol. 3 6 15 36 15 2 1        71   



Page 12 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/25/15 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 14-23 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
07:00 0 0 1 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26-35 8
08:00 0 4 2 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 21-30 7
09:00 1 3 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 12
10:00 0 1 15 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 25
11:00 2 2 11 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 19

12 PM 6 1 13 15 3 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 28
13:00 3 7 10 14 10 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 24
14:00 0 1 10 29 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 21-30 39
15:00 6 3 9 15 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 24
16:00 2 6 13 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 21-30 30
17:00 0 1 5 19 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 26-35 31
18:00 1 1 7 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 16
19:00 0 2 4 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 20
20:00 0 0 5 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 13
21:00 0 2 6 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 15
22:00 1 3 4 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 21-30 11
23:00 0 0 4 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 10
Total 22 39 128 200 57 6 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 454   

Percent 4.8% 8.6% 28.2% 44.1% 12.6% 1.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 11:00 08:00 10:00 10:00 11:00          10:00   

Vol. 2 4 15 10 4          27   
PM Peak 12:00 13:00 12:00 14:00 17:00 12:00 13:00 12:00       14:00   

Vol. 6 7 13 29 12 2 1 1       47   



Page 13 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/26/15 0 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 21-30 4
01:00 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 2
02:00 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
07:00 0 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 4
08:00 0 4 1 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 6
09:00 2 1 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 21-30 7
10:00 1 3 6 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 10
11:00 1 0 6 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 19

12 PM 2 2 12 17 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 29
13:00 1 3 7 14 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 24-33 22
14:00 0 1 9 17 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 21-30 26
15:00 0 1 12 12 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 21-30 24
16:00 0 0 11 14 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 25
17:00 0 3 7 13 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 20
18:00 1 1 4 9 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 25-34 15
19:00 0 0 8 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 21-30 24
20:00 0 1 2 10 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 24-33 12
21:00 0 2 5 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 9
22:00 0 1 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 19-28 5
23:00 0 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 4
Total 8 28 101 166 60 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 372   

Percent 2.2% 7.5% 27.2% 44.6% 16.1% 2.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 08:00 10:00 11:00 10:00 07:00         11:00   

Vol. 2 4 6 13 4 1         24   
PM Peak 12:00 13:00 12:00 12:00 16:00 13:00         12:00   

Vol. 2 3 12 17 9 2         37   



Page 14 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/27/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
06:00 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 16-25 4
07:00 1 3 6 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 13
08:00 1 1 3 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 14
09:00 2 5 9 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 16-25 14
10:00 6 4 11 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 21
11:00 1 3 8 12 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 21-30 20

12 PM 2 0 7 14 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 22
13:00 3 2 10 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 21
14:00 3 2 7 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 15
15:00 1 4 17 18 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 21-30 35
16:00 2 4 17 21 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 21-30 38
17:00 0 2 27 34 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 21-30 61
18:00 0 3 24 21 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 21-30 45
19:00 3 1 11 17 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 21-30 28
20:00 1 2 9 15 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 24
21:00 0 0 9 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 12
22:00 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 21-30 6
23:00 0 0 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 5
Total 26 37 184 212 64 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 530   

Percent 4.9% 7.0% 34.7% 40.0% 12.1% 1.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 09:00 10:00 11:00 07:00 11:00         10:00   

Vol. 6 5 11 12 5 1         31   
PM Peak 13:00 15:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 16:00         17:00   

Vol. 3 4 27 34 9 2         74   



Page 15 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/28/15 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
06:00 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 15-24 3
07:00 1 1 9 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 17
08:00 2 1 3 11 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 26-35 18
09:00 0 3 10 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 17
10:00 1 3 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 21-30 12
11:00 2 1 9 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 18

12 PM 2 2 5 13 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 25-34 20
13:00 0 6 11 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 19-28 18
14:00 1 6 13 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 22
15:00 2 2 15 23 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 21-30 38
16:00 2 3 26 14 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 21-30 40
17:00 7 2 19 35 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 21-30 54
18:00 6 2 18 17 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 21-30 35
19:00 0 0 12 18 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 30
20:00 1 2 9 21 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 30
21:00 0 1 7 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 21-30 14
22:00 0 2 5 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 21-30 9
23:00 0 2 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 15-24 4
Total 28 42 182 210 59 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 528   

Percent 5.3% 8.0% 34.5% 39.8% 11.2% 1.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 06:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 00:00         08:00   

Vol. 2 3 10 11 7 1         24   
PM Peak 17:00 13:00 16:00 17:00 15:00 14:00         17:00   

Vol. 7 6 26 35 8 1         71   



Page 16 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/29/15 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 15-24 3
07:00 3 2 7 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 13
08:00 0 1 3 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 4
09:00 2 4 9 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 21-30 14
10:00 0 5 3 9 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 12
11:00 1 0 9 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 16

12 PM 3 2 18 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 21-30 29
13:00 4 1 11 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 22
14:00 2 5 10 19 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 21-30 29
15:00 5 2 15 21 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 21-30 36
16:00 1 1 18 24 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 21-30 42
17:00 4 2 22 27 13 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 21-30 49
18:00 3 3 13 31 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 21-30 44
19:00 2 1 12 13 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 21-30 25
20:00 1 1 9 17 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 21-30 26
21:00 1 1 10 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 21-30 24
22:00 0 2 4 4 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 20-29 8
23:00 0 1 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 21-30 4
Total 33 35 177 224 72 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 547   

Percent 6.0% 6.4% 32.4% 41.0% 13.2% 0.9% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 10:00 09:00 10:00 07:00 07:00         07:00   

Vol. 3 5 9 9 4 1         23   
PM Peak 15:00 14:00 17:00 18:00 17:00 19:00 17:00        17:00   

Vol. 5 5 22 31 13 2 1        69   



Page 17 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/30/15 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 14-23 2
01:00 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 14-23 2
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 2 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 21-30 4
07:00 2 1 5 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 21-30 11
08:00 1 5 6 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 21-30 14
09:00 1 5 10 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 20-29 17
10:00 2 3 10 6 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 16
11:00 0 2 9 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 19

12 PM 1 3 7 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 20
13:00 4 1 9 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 15
14:00 1 1 7 20 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 21-30 27
15:00 2 1 12 24 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 21-30 36
16:00 4 3 16 20 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 21-30 36
17:00 0 4 24 26 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 21-30 50
18:00 1 2 11 25 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 21-30 36
19:00 2 5 13 22 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 21-30 35
20:00 1 3 19 14 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 21-30 33
21:00 2 3 7 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 21-30 15
22:00 1 2 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 5
23:00 0 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 19-28 4
Total 27 47 173 223 68 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 543   

Percent 5.0% 8.7% 31.9% 41.1% 12.5% 0.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 06:00 08:00 09:00 11:00 07:00 07:00         09:00   

Vol. 2 5 10 10 4 1         25   
PM Peak 13:00 19:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 17:00         17:00   

Vol. 4 5 24 26 13 1         68   



 
 

memorandum 
 

 

Date: May 20, 2015 
 

To: Bill Huotari 

CC: Steven Loveland 

From: Andrew Cousino 
 

Re: Northfield Parkway Speed Study, Before and After 
 

As requested, follow up speed and volume data have been collected at two locations along 
Northfield Parkway for seven days. This is to gauge the effectiveness of a radar speed sign that was 
placed on Northfield Parkway in the last year. The data has been processed and summarized for 
your review of this location. Attached to this memo is the actual data collected for both speed and 
volumes.  
 
The first location was on Northfield north of Waverly Drive and the other location was to the west 
of Whitfield Drive. Table 1 shows speed data for each direction at both locations prior to the 
installation of the radar sign. Table 2 shows the speed data for both locations after the radar sign 
has been in effect. The existing speed limit on Northfield Parkway is 35 mph, with school speed 
limit of 25 mph in effect from 8:30-9:30 AM and 3:30-4:30 PM.  
 
Table 1.1 - Overall Speed Results Before Radar Sign (6/26/14 – 7/3/14) 

 

 North of Waverly West of Whitfield 
Southbound Northbound 

Southbound 
Westbound Eastbound 

85th Percentile (MPH) 40 41 40 42 
Mean Speed (average) (MPH) 35 36 33 33 
10 MPH Pace Speed (MPH) 31-40 32-41 31-40 30-39 
Percent in Pace (%) 61.7 65.1 57.8 45.1 

 

Table 1.2 - Overall Speed Results After Radar Sign (4/14/15 – 5/1/15) 
 

 North of Waverly West of Whitfield 
Southbound Northbound 

Southbound 
Westbound Eastbound 

85th Percentile (MPH) 39 39 39 37 
Mean Speed (average) (MPH) 35 31

5 
33 30 

10 MPH Pace Speed (MPH) 31-40 31-40 31-40 26-35 
Percent in Pace (%) 66.5 59.5 58.9 53.7 

 

Based on Table 1.1 and 1.2: 
 

 All four locations continue to show an 85th percentile speed higher than the posted speed 

limit.  

 The average speed was at or below the speed limit in both directions after the installation of 

the radar sign, showing a significant decrease particularly in the northbound/eastbound 

traffic.  



City of Troy Speed Study 
Beach Rd South of Wattles  
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Based upon the speed and volume data, the best time to patrol would be during the time the 
school speed limit is in effect (the hours of 8:30-9:30 AM and 3:30-4:30 PM). It appears that 
during those periods 75% of vehicles are traveling at least 5 mph over the speed limit.  
 
Tables 2.1 and 2.2 show the percentage of the total traffic in each speed range.  

 
Table 2.1 Northfield Parkway near Whitfield Drive Percent Traffic Volume in each Speed Range 

 Before After 
Speed Range Westbound Eastbound Westbound Eastbound 

1-15 1.3 5.0 3.9 6.3 
16-20 4.4 2.9 4.3 6.4 
21-25 5.2 6.5 4.9 8.4 
26-30 11.3 13.9 16.2 22.9 
31-35 31.7 27.8 29.9 30.8 
36-40 33.1 22.5 28.7 19.7 
41-45 10.9 9.7 10.2 4.9 
46-50 1.6 5.0 1.3 0.6 
51-55 .3 3.3 0.2 0.1 
56-60 0.1 2.2 0.1 0.0 
61-65 0.0 0.8 0.0 0.0 

 
Table 2.2 Northfield Parkway near Waverly Drive Percent Traffic Volume in each Speed Range 

 Before After 
Speed Range Southbound Northbound Southbound Northbound 

1-15 1.2 1.8 1.3 17.9 
16-20 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 
21-25 2.4 1.7 2.9 2.6 
26-30 13.3 6.6 15.2 8.6 
31-35 33.0 29.0 34.8 28.2 
36-40 34.3 41.8 31.7 31.3 
41-45 13.2 15.5 11.6 9.4 
46-50 2.0 2.7 1.5 1.3 
51-55 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.2 

 
Table 2.1 and 2.2 shows the percentage of the total traffic volume that was traveling in the speed 
ranges. The percentage of traffic above the posted speed limit of 35 mph has clearly decreased.  
 
 
The speed and volume data is attached. 



Page 1 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 13-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Southboun Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou

12:00 AM * * * * 3 7 0 5 2 6 5 10 6 9 3 7
01:00 * * * * 1 3 0 6 0 2 1 3 5 3 1 3
02:00 * * * * 0 1 0 4 0 3 3 4 3 8 1 4
03:00 * * * * 0 1 0 3 0 1 2 1 0 2 0 2
04:00 * * * * 2 2 0 6 5 2 0 3 2 1 2 3
05:00 * * * * 12 3 0 9 9 5 4 1 1 1 5 4
06:00 * * * * 56 26 0 81 60 27 9 4 3 2 26 28
07:00 * * * * 80 92 0 156 86 81 23 16 10 10 40 71
08:00 * * * * 79 84 0 191 86 93 34 17 24 8 45 79
09:00 * * * * 84 29 0 127 93 31 60 44 39 29 55 52
10:00 * * * * 38 28 25 47 37 35 41 62 42 35 37 41
11:00 * * * * 31 41 43 38 29 39 64 49 34 39 40 41

12:00 PM * * * * 51 51 47 47 52 57 53 57 45 50 50 52
01:00 * * * * 43 41 43 42 65 49 44 59 49 70 49 52
02:00 * * * * 67 90 63 78 72 87 50 64 47 64 60 77
03:00 * * 51 108 74 104 61 118 68 141 55 71 50 50 60 99
04:00 * * 124 89 38 192 113 99 135 107 42 55 41 59 82 100
05:00 * * 66 121 0 187 75 115 72 94 28 56 38 51 46 104
06:00 * * 66 67 0 143 72 80 62 71 53 50 42 49 49 77
07:00 * * 40 64 0 132 38 44 60 49 34 39 30 49 34 63
08:00 * * 27 58 0 80 31 62 31 52 26 46 31 26 24 54
09:00 * * 18 26 0 48 26 31 17 39 24 27 8 25 16 33
10:00 * * 14 15 0 18 3 15 21 28 17 20 8 10 10 18
11:00 * * 5 9 0 15 8 13 11 25 7 23 3 2 6 14
Lane 0 0 411 557 659 1418 648 1417 1073 1124 679 781 561 652 741 1078

Day 0 968 2077 2065 2197 1460 1213 1819
AM Peak - - - - 09:00 07:00 11:00 08:00 09:00 08:00 11:00 10:00 10:00 11:00 09:00 08:00

Vol. - - - - 84 92 43 191 93 93 64 62 42 39 55 79
PM Peak - - 16:00 17:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 13:00 16:00 17:00

Vol. - - 124 121 74 192 113 118 135 141 55 71 50 70 82 104



Page 2 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 20-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Southboun Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou Southbo Northbou

12:00 AM 1 7 0 2 1 8 0 0 * * * * * * 0 4
01:00 1 0 1 1 0 3 0 0 * * * * * * 0 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 * * * * * * 0 0
03:00 1 3 0 0 1 2 0 0 * * * * * * 0 1
04:00 4 2 5 1 4 2 0 0 * * * * * * 3 1
05:00 11 5 10 3 9 3 0 0 * * * * * * 8 3
06:00 72 38 67 32 75 30 0 0 * * * * * * 54 25
07:00 87 82 74 80 84 87 0 0 * * * * * * 61 62
08:00 113 94 117 111 117 104 0 0 * * * * * * 87 77
09:00 86 31 75 26 75 27 * * * * * * * * 79 28
10:00 32 34 42 26 33 11 * * * * * * * * 36 24
11:00 32 43 35 40 0 0 * * * * * * * * 22 28

12:00 PM 35 46 50 50 1 0 * * * * * * * * 29 32
01:00 41 39 36 53 0 0 * * * * * * * * 26 31
02:00 44 66 57 87 0 0 * * * * * * * * 34 51
03:00 71 118 81 138 0 0 * * * * * * * * 51 85
04:00 114 105 81 91 0 0 * * * * * * * * 65 65
05:00 74 112 103 117 0 0 * * * * * * * * 59 76
06:00 58 73 78 102 0 0 * * * * * * * * 45 58
07:00 33 68 47 59 0 0 * * * * * * * * 27 42
08:00 18 48 24 49 2 0 * * * * * * * * 15 32
09:00 15 20 12 40 0 0 * * * * * * * * 9 20
10:00 9 15 19 19 0 0 * * * * * * * * 9 11
11:00 5 8 2 13 0 0 * * * * * * * * 2 7
Lane 957 1057 1016 1140 403 277 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 721 764

Day 2014 2156 680 0 0 0 0 1485
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 - - - - - - - - 08:00 08:00

Vol. 113 94 117 111 117 104 - - - - - - - - 87 77
PM Peak 16:00 15:00 17:00 15:00 20:00 - - - - - - - - - 16:00 15:00

Vol. 114 118 103 138 2 - - - - - - - - - 65 85
  
  

Comb.
Total

2014 3124 2757 2065 2197 1460 1213 3304

  
ADT ADT 1,707 AADT 1,707



Page 1 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 20-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Westboun Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun

12:00 AM * * * * * * * * 3 2 10 7 11 8 8 6
01:00 * * * * * * * * 2 1 5 6 5 2 4 3
02:00 * * * * * * * * 3 0 2 0 3 1 3 0
03:00 * * * * * * * * 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 0
04:00 * * * * * * * * 0 1 2 2 0 1 1 1
05:00 * * * * * * * * 5 11 2 10 2 3 3 8
06:00 * * * * * * * * 34 41 7 5 7 7 16 18
07:00 * * * * * * * * 73 80 21 17 12 6 35 34
08:00 * * * * * * * * 68 133 31 38 23 24 41 65
09:00 * * * * * * * * 92 69 39 43 32 40 54 51
10:00 * * * * * * * * 29 43 51 54 44 49 41 49
11:00 * * * * * * * * 52 34 69 70 49 39 57 48

12:00 PM * * * * * * * * 51 56 70 51 54 47 58 51
01:00 * * * * * * 49 41 57 57 47 50 57 51 52 50
02:00 * * * * * * 48 45 65 56 53 28 54 42 55 43
03:00 * * * * * * 65 117 82 130 62 59 52 60 65 92
04:00 * * * * * * 155 75 171 65 51 55 50 43 107 60
05:00 * * * * * * 106 84 93 86 65 57 45 49 77 69
06:00 * * * * * * 82 71 75 64 34 41 43 44 58 55
07:00 * * * * * * 51 39 57 50 35 32 40 42 46 41
08:00 * * * * * * 58 32 45 34 33 22 30 35 42 31
09:00 * * * * * * 21 20 31 26 22 16 28 28 26 22
10:00 * * * * * * 9 7 21 15 14 15 8 8 13 11
11:00 * * * * * * 12 7 14 2 18 16 14 12 14 9
Lane 0 0 0 0 0 0 656 538 1123 1057 743 694 665 641 877 817

Day 0 0 0 1194 2180 1437 1306 1694
AM Peak - - - - - - - - 09:00 08:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 10:00 11:00 08:00

Vol. - - - - - - - - 92 133 69 70 49 49 57 65
PM Peak - - - - - - 16:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 12:00 15:00 13:00 15:00 16:00 15:00

Vol. - - - - - - 155 117 171 130 70 59 57 60 107 92



Page 2 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Start 27-Apr-15 Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Week Average
Time Westboun Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun Westbou Eastboun

12:00 AM 5 4 6 3 1 1 3 3 5 7 * * * * 4 4
01:00 2 0 0 0 4 1 1 1 4 3 * * * * 2 1
02:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 * * * * 1 0
03:00 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 * * * * 1 0
04:00 5 2 4 1 4 2 3 1 4 4 * * * * 4 2
05:00 4 12 5 9 5 11 7 5 7 9 * * * * 6 9
06:00 26 46 41 61 35 55 39 59 39 61 * * * * 36 56
07:00 88 72 85 72 86 85 91 74 76 69 * * * * 85 74
08:00 79 159 78 161 112 160 96 161 95 153 * * * * 92 159
09:00 82 50 74 40 68 45 77 47 60 40 * * * * 72 44
10:00 33 53 41 31 42 41 35 31 0 0 * * * * 30 31
11:00 48 45 38 52 37 37 40 52 * * * * * * 41 46

12:00 PM 44 34 39 51 51 42 53 51 * * * * * * 47 44
01:00 48 47 57 46 41 53 41 42 * * * * * * 47 47
02:00 61 49 70 55 79 60 63 60 * * * * * * 68 56
03:00 87 119 95 142 94 122 109 136 * * * * * * 96 130
04:00 157 72 175 89 136 83 153 84 * * * * * * 155 82
05:00 130 104 115 101 135 110 110 81 * * * * * * 122 99
06:00 69 69 76 82 88 70 104 100 * * * * * * 84 80
07:00 68 57 78 63 64 50 85 63 * * * * * * 74 58
08:00 26 36 65 41 49 42 62 43 * * * * * * 50 40
09:00 21 21 24 28 26 21 27 18 * * * * * * 24 22
10:00 19 11 14 8 20 9 15 15 * * * * * * 17 11
11:00 13 4 11 4 6 3 10 5 * * * * * * 10 4
Lane 1116 1067 1193 1141 1183 1103 1224 1132 293 347 0 0 0 0 1168 1099

Day 2183 2334 2286 2356 640 0 0 2267
AM Peak 07:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 - - - - 08:00 08:00

Vol. 88 159 85 161 112 160 96 161 95 153 - - - - 92 159
PM Peak 16:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 - - - - - - 16:00 15:00

Vol. 157 119 175 142 136 122 153 136 - - - - - - 155 130
  
  

Comb.
Total

2183 2334 2286 3550 2820 1437 1306 3961

  
ADT ADT 2,014 AADT 2,014



Page 1 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/14/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 1 0 3 6 16 15 8 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 31
16:00 0 0 4 32 50 28 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 124 26-35 82
17:00 2 1 3 17 20 16 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 26-35 37
18:00 0 0 5 15 24 17 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 31-40 41
19:00 0 0 1 8 21 7 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 26-35 29
20:00 0 0 0 9 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 26-35 21
21:00 0 0 0 4 5 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 31-40 10
22:00 0 0 0 3 5 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 31-40 9
23:00 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 31-40 3
Total 3 1 16 95 155 99 35 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 411   

Percent 0.7% 0.2% 3.9% 23.1% 37.7% 24.1% 8.5% 1.5% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 17:00 17:00 18:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 18:00 15:00      16:00   

Vol. 2 1 5 32 50 28 10 2 1      124   



Page 2 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/15/15 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 30-39 3
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 30-39 2
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 4 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 36-45 11
06:00 0 0 0 3 14 26 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 31-40 40
07:00 2 0 0 2 20 31 17 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 80 31-40 51
08:00 0 0 7 21 25 19 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 79 26-35 46
09:00 1 0 4 14 42 14 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 84 31-40 56
10:00 0 0 0 4 10 17 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 31-40 27
11:00 0 1 1 2 9 13 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31-40 22

12 PM 0 0 3 12 14 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 33
13:00 0 0 1 9 12 16 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 31-40 28
14:00 1 2 1 8 20 28 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 31-40 48
15:00 0 1 4 12 30 15 9 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 74 31-40 45
16:00 1 0 0 7 24 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 31
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
18:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
19:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 5 4 21 94 222 213 83 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 659   

Percent 0.8% 0.6% 3.2% 14.3% 33.7% 32.3% 12.6% 1.7% 0.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 11:00 08:00 08:00 09:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00      09:00   

Vol. 2 1 7 21 42 31 17 5 3      84   
PM Peak 14:00 14:00 15:00 12:00 15:00 14:00 15:00 13:00 15:00      15:00   

Vol. 1 2 4 12 30 28 9 1 2      74   



Page 3 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/16/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
07:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
08:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
09:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
10:00 6 0 4 6 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 25-34 12
11:00 0 0 1 5 14 14 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 43 31-40 28

12 PM 0 0 2 5 18 16 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 34
13:00 2 0 2 6 15 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 31-40 27
14:00 0 0 0 10 23 21 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 63 31-40 44
15:00 0 0 4 14 21 19 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 31-40 40
16:00 1 0 4 34 46 22 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 26-35 80
17:00 1 1 4 8 37 20 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 31-40 57
18:00 1 0 4 11 19 27 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 31-40 46
19:00 0 0 2 5 22 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 30-39 29
20:00 0 0 1 5 12 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31-40 20
21:00 0 1 3 4 8 7 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 31-40 15
22:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 24-33 2
23:00 0 0 0 3 0 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 34-43 5
Total 11 2 31 117 242 180 59 5 0 0 0 0 0 1 648   

Percent 1.7% 0.3% 4.8% 18.1% 37.3% 27.8% 9.1% 0.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%    
AM Peak 10:00  10:00 10:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00      11:00 11:00   

Vol. 6  4 6 14 14 6 2      1 43   
PM Peak 13:00 17:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 18:00 18:00 14:00       16:00   

Vol. 2 1 4 34 46 27 10 1       113   



Page 4 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/17/15 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 3
05:00 0 0 1 0 1 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 35-44 7
06:00 0 0 0 1 20 20 18 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 31-40 40
07:00 0 0 0 4 19 37 22 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 86 36-45 59
08:00 2 0 1 12 38 27 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 86 31-40 65
09:00 3 1 3 16 38 26 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 93 31-40 64
10:00 0 0 0 4 12 13 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 31-40 25
11:00 1 0 0 3 10 8 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 29 31-40 18

12 PM 0 0 1 5 20 18 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 31-40 38
13:00 1 0 3 6 20 23 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 31-40 43
14:00 1 0 0 10 33 21 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 72 31-40 54
15:00 1 0 1 17 24 18 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 29-38 42
16:00 0 1 3 32 54 38 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 31-40 92
17:00 0 0 0 15 21 25 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 31-40 46
18:00 1 0 0 7 26 17 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 31-40 43
19:00 0 0 1 6 19 30 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 31-40 49
20:00 0 1 3 10 10 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 20
21:00 0 0 2 1 4 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 31-40 12
22:00 0 0 0 5 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 31-40 16
23:00 0 1 0 2 3 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 31-40 6
Total 10 4 19 157 381 355 127 14 5 1 0 0 0 0 1073   

Percent 0.9% 0.4% 1.8% 14.6% 35.5% 33.1% 11.8% 1.3% 0.5% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 04:00     09:00   

Vol. 3 1 3 16 38 37 22 2 2 1     93   
PM Peak 13:00 16:00 13:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 18:00 17:00 14:00      16:00   

Vol. 1 1 3 32 54 38 11 3 1      135   



Page 5 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/18/15 0 0 0 0 2 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 41-50 3
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 34-43 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 3
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 26-35 3
06:00 0 0 0 1 1 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 36-45 7
07:00 0 0 0 0 8 7 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 31-40 15
08:00 0 0 1 2 8 13 8 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 21
09:00 1 0 0 4 15 28 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 31-40 43
10:00 0 1 0 3 7 19 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 36-45 29
11:00 2 1 0 6 20 26 7 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 64 31-40 46

12 PM 1 0 0 2 15 19 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 31-40 34
13:00 0 0 1 2 7 22 9 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 44 35-44 31
14:00 1 0 1 4 24 14 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 38
15:00 2 0 0 8 17 19 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 31-40 36
16:00 1 0 2 5 11 15 7 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 42 31-40 26
17:00 0 0 0 4 9 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 31-40 20
18:00 0 0 1 5 17 23 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 53 31-40 40
19:00 1 0 0 6 11 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 22
20:00 0 0 1 5 13 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 29-38 19
21:00 0 1 2 2 8 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 31-40 15
22:00 0 0 1 4 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 31-40 10
23:00 0 0 0 1 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 31-40 6
Total 9 3 10 65 206 254 115 9 7 1 0 0 0 0 679   

Percent 1.3% 0.4% 1.5% 9.6% 30.3% 37.4% 16.9% 1.3% 1.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 11:00 10:00 08:00 11:00 11:00 09:00 09:00 07:00 11:00 08:00     11:00   

Vol. 2 1 1 6 20 28 12 1 2 1     64   
PM Peak 15:00 21:00 16:00 15:00 14:00 18:00 12:00 12:00 13:00      15:00   

Vol. 2 1 2 8 24 23 13 3 2      55   



Page 6 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/19/15 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 29-38 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 5 31-40 3
02:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 3
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
06:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 30-39 3
07:00 0 0 0 2 4 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 31-40 6
08:00 0 1 0 2 4 11 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 35-44 17
09:00 0 0 0 2 10 19 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 29
10:00 0 0 1 5 8 19 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 31-40 27
11:00 0 0 1 4 11 9 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 20

12 PM 0 0 1 5 14 19 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 31-40 33
13:00 0 0 2 8 17 15 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 32
14:00 0 0 0 7 15 18 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 33
15:00 0 1 3 5 22 13 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 35
16:00 5 0 1 3 17 9 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 26
17:00 2 0 0 6 11 14 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 31-40 25
18:00 0 0 1 8 15 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 31-40 27
19:00 0 0 0 10 7 10 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 26-35 17
20:00 0 1 0 7 12 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 29-38 20
21:00 0 0 0 0 1 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 36-45 7
22:00 0 0 0 2 3 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 5
23:00 0 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
Total 7 3 11 78 180 193 77 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 561   

Percent 1.2% 0.5% 2.0% 13.9% 32.1% 34.4% 13.7% 1.6% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak  08:00 10:00 10:00 11:00 09:00 09:00 10:00  01:00     10:00   

Vol.  1 1 5 11 19 7 2  1     42   
PM Peak 16:00 15:00 15:00 19:00 15:00 12:00 13:00 14:00 15:00      15:00   

Vol. 5 1 3 10 22 19 7 2 1      50   



Page 7 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/20/15 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 29-38 3
05:00 0 0 0 1 4 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 31-40 8
06:00 0 0 0 6 25 33 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 31-40 58
07:00 2 0 1 13 21 38 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 87 31-40 59
08:00 1 0 4 31 42 26 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 26-35 73
09:00 0 1 7 16 26 32 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 31-40 58
10:00 0 0 1 4 15 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 31-40 22
11:00 0 0 2 3 13 11 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 31-40 24

12 PM 0 0 2 4 18 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 31-40 25
13:00 2 0 1 1 19 16 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 35
14:00 0 0 0 1 17 20 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 31-40 37
15:00 2 2 3 14 26 17 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 31-40 43
16:00 5 4 5 16 49 25 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 114 31-40 74
17:00 1 0 3 8 31 20 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 31-40 51
18:00 1 0 3 7 19 18 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 31-40 37
19:00 1 0 2 4 12 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 31-40 19
20:00 0 0 1 3 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 31-40 14
21:00 1 0 1 2 3 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 31-40 10
22:00 0 0 0 2 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 36-45 5
23:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 3
Total 16 7 37 138 352 302 92 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 957   

Percent 1.7% 0.7% 3.9% 14.4% 36.8% 31.6% 9.6% 1.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 07:00 09:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 08:00       08:00   

Vol. 2 1 7 31 42 38 10 3       113   
PM Peak 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 12:00 16:00      16:00   

Vol. 5 4 5 16 49 25 10 1 1      114   



Page 8 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/21/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 41-50 2
05:00 0 0 0 0 2 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 34-43 8
06:00 1 0 0 5 16 33 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 31-40 49
07:00 0 0 1 4 33 20 12 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 74 31-40 53
08:00 3 0 7 29 42 27 7 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 117 26-35 71
09:00 0 1 3 12 30 18 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 31-40 48
10:00 0 0 1 9 13 11 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 30-39 24
11:00 0 0 0 5 11 17 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 31-40 28

12 PM 2 1 1 6 19 13 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 32
13:00 0 1 1 6 13 8 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 31-40 21
14:00 2 0 1 5 19 20 6 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 57 31-40 39
15:00 0 1 5 19 33 16 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 81 26-35 52
16:00 0 0 1 24 27 22 5 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 81 26-35 51
17:00 3 0 4 16 40 31 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 103 31-40 71
18:00 0 0 2 13 24 30 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 78 31-40 54
19:00 0 0 2 9 12 19 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 31
20:00 1 0 0 2 11 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 31-40 17
21:00 0 0 0 2 5 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 31-40 9
22:00 0 0 1 2 10 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 30-39 14
23:00 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2
Total 13 4 30 168 363 306 106 22 3 0 0 1 0 0 1016   

Percent 1.3% 0.4% 3.0% 16.5% 35.7% 30.1% 10.4% 2.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 09:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 06:00 07:00 07:00 07:00   08:00   08:00   

Vol. 3 1 7 29 42 33 12 3 1   1   117   
PM Peak 17:00 12:00 15:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 12:00 13:00 14:00      17:00   

Vol. 3 1 5 24 40 31 8 4 1      103   



Page 9 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/22/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 39-48 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 39-48 2
05:00 0 0 0 0 2 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 31-40 8
06:00 1 0 0 3 20 33 17 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 31-40 53
07:00 0 0 2 5 23 39 10 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 84 31-40 62
08:00 4 0 8 34 47 18 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 117 26-35 81
09:00 0 0 2 15 24 23 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 31-40 47
10:00 3 0 2 4 10 10 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 31-40 20
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

12 PM 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 * 1
13:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
14:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
18:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
19:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
20:00 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 8-17 1
21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 11 0 14 62 127 130 48 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 403   

Percent 2.7% 0.0% 3.5% 15.4% 31.5% 32.3% 11.9% 2.0% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00  08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 06:00 07:00 04:00      08:00   

Vol. 4  8 34 47 39 17 4 1      117   
PM Peak 20:00              20:00   

Vol. 2              2   



Page 10 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Southbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/23/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
07:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   

Percent 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 85 28 189 974 2228 2032 742 96 28 3 0 1 0 1 6407   

Percent 1.3% 0.4% 2.9% 15.2% 34.8% 31.7% 11.6% 1.5% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 28 MPH
50th Percentile : 34 MPH
85th Percentile : 39 MPH
95th Percentile : 43 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 31-40  MPH

Number in Pace : 4260
Percent in Pace : 66.5%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 5
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.1%

Mean Speed(Average) : 35 MPH



Page 11 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/14/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 0 0 4 21 44 25 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 108 31-40 69
16:00 1 1 1 10 25 37 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 89 31-40 62
17:00 2 1 2 10 45 49 11 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 121 31-40 94
18:00 1 0 0 11 23 28 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 67 31-40 51
19:00 1 0 3 4 22 29 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 31-40 51
20:00 0 0 3 2 29 15 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 31-40 44
21:00 0 0 0 1 12 10 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 31-40 22
22:00 1 0 0 2 4 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 31-40 11
23:00 0 0 0 0 6 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 31-40 8
Total 6 2 13 61 210 202 55 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 557   

Percent 1.1% 0.4% 2.3% 11.0% 37.7% 36.3% 9.9% 1.3% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 17:00 16:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 17:00 16:00 15:00 17:00      17:00   

Vol. 2 1 4 21 45 49 12 3 1      121   



Page 12 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/15/15 0 0 1 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 34-43 5
01:00 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
02:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
04:00 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 2
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
06:00 3 0 0 2 7 13 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 31-40 20
07:00 1 0 1 10 34 39 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92 31-40 73
08:00 4 0 8 14 29 20 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 84 31-40 49
09:00 0 0 1 2 13 8 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 31-40 21
10:00 0 0 3 0 12 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 31-40 23
11:00 1 2 0 4 11 20 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 31

12 PM 0 0 0 12 23 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 35
13:00 0 0 0 4 16 17 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 33
14:00 0 1 0 7 29 31 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 90 31-40 60
15:00 1 0 6 17 31 35 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 104 31-40 66
16:00 176 1 2 5 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 192 6-15 117
17:00 185 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 187 6-15 123
18:00 143 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 143 6-15 95
19:00 132 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 1-10 88
20:00 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 6-15 53
21:00 48 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 1-10 32
22:00 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 1-10 12
23:00 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 1-10 10
Total 807 4 24 80 215 214 61 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 1418   

Percent 56.9% 0.3% 1.7% 5.6% 15.2% 15.1% 4.3% 0.8% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 11:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 08:00 09:00 08:00      07:00   

Vol. 4 2 8 14 34 39 8 2 1      92   
PM Peak 17:00 14:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 14:00 15:00 15:00      16:00   

Vol. 185 1 6 17 31 35 21 4 1      192   



Page 13 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/16/15 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 6-15 3
01:00 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 * 4
02:00 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1-10 3
03:00 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 * 2
04:00 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 * 4
05:00 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 1-10 6
06:00 81 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 81 1-10 54
07:00 155 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 156 6-15 103
08:00 189 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 191 6-15 126
09:00 127 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 127 1-10 85
10:00 34 1 2 2 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 1-10 23
11:00 0 0 1 2 13 17 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 31-40 30

12 PM 0 0 0 5 19 18 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 37
13:00 0 2 0 3 16 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 31-40 30
14:00 1 0 0 7 27 35 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 78 31-40 62
15:00 0 0 6 16 48 37 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 31-40 85
16:00 1 3 3 10 33 39 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 99 31-40 72
17:00 1 0 0 5 34 57 13 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 115 31-40 91
18:00 1 0 1 8 25 24 18 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 80 31-40 49
19:00 1 0 0 7 14 18 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 31-40 32
20:00 0 0 0 7 20 25 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 31-40 45
21:00 0 0 0 3 12 8 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31-40 20
22:00 0 0 0 2 7 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 31-40 11
23:00 0 0 0 1 2 6 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 35-44 10
Total 624 6 14 79 275 304 98 13 2 1 0 0 0 1 1417   

Percent 44.0% 0.4% 1.0% 5.6% 19.4% 21.5% 6.9% 0.9% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%    
AM Peak 08:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 11:00 11:00 11:00       07:00 08:00   

Vol. 189 1 2 2 13 17 5       1 191   
PM Peak 14:00 16:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 18:00 16:00 17:00 17:00     15:00   

Vol. 1 3 6 16 48 57 18 5 1 1     118   



Page 14 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/17/15 0 0 0 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 29-38 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 30-39 2
02:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 24-33 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 34-43 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
05:00 0 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 31-40 2
06:00 0 0 0 1 14 10 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 31-40 24
07:00 1 0 0 7 20 38 9 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 81 31-40 58
08:00 3 0 6 13 32 33 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 93 31-40 65
09:00 1 1 0 4 9 11 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31-40 20
10:00 0 0 2 3 12 13 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 31-40 25
11:00 1 0 2 2 14 11 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 25

12 PM 0 0 1 8 18 22 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 31-40 40
13:00 1 0 0 1 19 23 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 42
14:00 1 0 3 11 29 28 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 87 31-40 57
15:00 0 0 9 26 34 60 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 31-40 94
16:00 2 1 1 10 33 44 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 107 31-40 77
17:00 0 1 2 3 19 53 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 94 31-40 72
18:00 1 2 2 4 26 25 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 31-40 51
19:00 0 0 0 4 20 21 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 41
20:00 1 0 1 4 14 27 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 31-40 41
21:00 0 0 1 0 18 12 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 30
22:00 0 0 2 2 13 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 31-40 22
23:00 0 0 0 3 6 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 31-40 19
Total 12 6 33 110 356 458 123 23 2 1 0 0 0 0 1124   

Percent 1.1% 0.5% 2.9% 9.8% 31.7% 40.7% 10.9% 2.0% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 05:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00      08:00   

Vol. 3 1 6 13 32 38 9 5 1      93   
PM Peak 16:00 18:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 13:00  13:00     15:00   

Vol. 2 2 9 26 34 60 15 2  1     141   



Page 15 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/18/15 0 0 0 0 5 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 30-39 7
01:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 3
02:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 29-38 3
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
06:00 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 19-28 2
07:00 1 0 2 2 7 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 31-40 9
08:00 0 0 1 0 5 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 31-40 14
09:00 1 1 2 0 9 24 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 31-40 33
10:00 5 0 1 7 17 21 8 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 62 31-40 38
11:00 2 0 2 2 16 16 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 32

12 PM 0 0 2 4 12 27 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 57 31-40 39
13:00 0 0 0 8 15 24 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 31-40 39
14:00 0 0 0 7 15 26 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 34-43 42
15:00 0 0 2 5 12 40 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 31-40 52
16:00 3 1 1 1 17 21 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 31-40 38
17:00 1 0 1 6 11 25 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 31-40 36
18:00 0 0 0 4 14 25 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 39
19:00 0 2 0 7 12 13 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 25
20:00 0 0 0 9 17 18 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 31-40 35
21:00 0 0 1 1 12 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 31-40 21
22:00 0 0 0 1 13 5 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 31-40 18
23:00 0 0 1 3 8 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 31-40 16
Total 13 4 17 69 222 320 116 17 2 0 0 0 0 1 781   

Percent 1.7% 0.5% 2.2% 8.8% 28.4% 41.0% 14.9% 2.2% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%    
AM Peak 10:00 09:00 07:00 10:00 10:00 09:00 11:00 10:00 10:00     03:00 10:00   

Vol. 5 1 2 7 17 24 9 2 1     1 62   
PM Peak 16:00 19:00 12:00 20:00 16:00 15:00 14:00 12:00 12:00      15:00   

Vol. 3 2 2 9 17 40 16 2 1      71   



Page 16 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/19/15 0 0 0 2 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 31-40 6
01:00 0 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 30-39 3
02:00 0 0 0 2 1 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 30-39 5
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 30-39 2
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 34-43 2
07:00 0 0 1 3 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 31-40 6
08:00 0 0 0 0 3 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 31-40 7
09:00 0 0 2 2 10 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 31-40 23
10:00 3 0 2 2 5 18 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 31-40 23
11:00 1 1 1 4 9 17 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 26

12 PM 1 1 0 6 11 24 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 35
13:00 0 1 1 1 15 31 19 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 36-45 50
14:00 0 0 1 5 21 29 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 31-40 50
15:00 0 0 0 1 21 23 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 44
16:00 2 1 1 6 23 21 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 31-40 44
17:00 2 1 1 4 23 16 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 39
18:00 0 0 0 0 17 26 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 43
19:00 0 0 0 5 18 18 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 36
20:00 0 0 0 5 6 11 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 31-40 17
21:00 0 0 0 1 15 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 31-40 22
22:00 0 0 2 1 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 31-40 7
23:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 1
Total 9 5 12 50 209 279 76 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 652   

Percent 1.4% 0.8% 1.8% 7.7% 32.1% 42.8% 11.7% 1.8% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 11:00 09:00 11:00 09:00 10:00 10:00 11:00       11:00   

Vol. 3 1 2 4 10 18 5 2       39   
PM Peak 16:00 12:00 22:00 12:00 16:00 13:00 13:00 13:00       13:00   

Vol. 2 1 2 6 23 31 19 2       70   



Page 17 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/20/15 0 0 0 1 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 31-40 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 2
04:00 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 * 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 31-40 5
06:00 1 0 0 5 15 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 31-40 30
07:00 2 0 3 13 34 22 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 82 31-40 56
08:00 0 1 10 18 33 24 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 94 31-40 57
09:00 0 0 1 6 16 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 22
10:00 0 1 2 4 11 11 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 22
11:00 0 1 1 4 14 16 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 31-40 30

12 PM 0 0 2 5 18 17 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 46 31-40 35
13:00 1 0 1 3 12 17 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 39 31-40 29
14:00 0 0 1 5 20 29 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 66 31-40 49
15:00 4 3 10 15 29 40 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118 31-40 69
16:00 0 2 1 18 38 30 14 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 105 31-40 68
17:00 2 2 2 12 38 41 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 112 31-40 79
18:00 0 0 3 3 23 33 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 73 31-40 56
19:00 0 0 0 11 18 28 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 31-40 46
20:00 0 0 1 5 17 19 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 31-40 36
21:00 1 0 0 0 8 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 31-40 18
22:00 0 0 0 1 7 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 31-40 11
23:00 0 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 36-45 5
Total 13 10 39 131 357 371 117 14 2 0 0 0 0 3 1057   

Percent 1.2% 0.9% 3.7% 12.4% 33.8% 35.1% 11.1% 1.3% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%    
AM Peak 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 07:00 08:00       08:00   

Vol. 2 1 10 18 34 24 8 1       94   
PM Peak 15:00 15:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 15:00 14:00 12:00     13:00 15:00   

Vol. 4 3 10 18 38 41 17 4 2     2 118   



Page 18 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/21/15 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 34-43 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 31-40 3
06:00 3 0 0 0 13 11 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 31-40 24
07:00 2 1 5 3 36 27 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 80 31-40 63
08:00 1 0 6 14 51 30 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111 31-40 81
09:00 0 0 2 7 5 5 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 26-35 12
10:00 0 0 2 0 6 11 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 34-43 18
11:00 0 0 2 8 17 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 31-40 27

12 PM 2 3 1 4 19 18 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 31-40 37
13:00 1 0 4 6 14 18 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 31-40 32
14:00 1 0 0 8 34 28 13 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 87 31-40 62
15:00 1 2 17 22 50 34 11 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 138 31-40 84
16:00 0 1 1 10 31 31 15 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 31-40 62
17:00 1 0 4 6 47 47 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 31-40 94
18:00 1 1 0 9 27 51 12 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 102 31-40 78
19:00 1 0 0 1 30 21 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 31-40 51
20:00 0 0 1 2 25 15 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 40
21:00 1 0 0 6 11 17 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 40 31-40 28
22:00 0 0 0 1 6 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 31-40 15
23:00 0 0 1 4 2 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 36-45 6
Total 15 8 46 111 427 390 127 10 4 1 0 0 0 1 1140   

Percent 1.3% 0.7% 4.0% 9.7% 37.5% 34.2% 11.1% 0.9% 0.4% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%    
AM Peak 06:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 09:00      07:00 08:00   

Vol. 3 1 6 14 51 30 9 2      1 111   
PM Peak 12:00 12:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 18:00 16:00 16:00 14:00 14:00     15:00   

Vol. 2 3 17 22 50 51 15 2 2 1     138   



Page 19 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/22/15 0 0 1 0 2 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 34-43 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 26-35 3
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 2
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
05:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
06:00 0 0 0 3 13 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 31-40 24
07:00 0 0 1 14 29 38 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 87 31-40 67
08:00 3 0 12 15 39 29 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 31-40 68
09:00 0 0 3 2 11 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 31-40 22
10:00 2 0 0 0 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 31-40 8
11:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *

12 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
13:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
14:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
15:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
16:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
17:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
18:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
19:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
20:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
21:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
22:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
Total 5 0 17 35 104 97 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 277   

Percent 1.8% 0.0% 6.1% 12.6% 37.5% 35.0% 6.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00  08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00        08:00   

Vol. 3  12 15 39 38 6        104   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  



Page 20 
 
City of Troy Speed Study
Northfield Parkway north of Waverly

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000004

Station ID: 
Southbound
Northbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Northbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/23/15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
07:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0   

Percent 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 1504 45 215 726 2375 2635 792 107 15 3 0 0 0 6 8423   

Percent 17.9% 0.5% 2.6% 8.6% 28.2% 31.3% 9.4% 1.3% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%    
15th Percentile : 12 MPH
50th Percentile : 33 MPH
85th Percentile : 39 MPH
95th Percentile : 43 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 31-40  MPH

Number in Pace : 5010
Percent in Pace : 59.5%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 9
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.1%

Mean Speed(Average) : 31 MPH



Page 1 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/23/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 2 3 3 9 11 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 25
14:00 1 2 1 9 8 19 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 31-40 27
15:00 4 5 3 11 20 18 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 65 31-40 38
16:00 3 8 9 42 65 24 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 155 26-35 107
17:00 2 2 2 10 31 35 21 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 106 31-40 66
18:00 2 5 3 10 26 27 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 82 31-40 53
19:00 0 1 0 9 17 14 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 31
20:00 0 4 4 8 20 16 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 58 31-40 36
21:00 4 1 0 3 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 31-40 13
22:00 0 0 0 2 1 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 36-45 6
23:00 0 0 0 0 2 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 31-40 11
Total 18 31 25 113 208 186 60 11 0 1 1 0 0 2 656   

Percent 2.7% 4.7% 3.8% 17.2% 31.7% 28.4% 9.1% 1.7% 0.0% 0.2% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 15:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 14:00  16:00 16:00   15:00 16:00   

Vol. 4 8 9 42 65 35 21 2  1 1   1 155   



Page 2 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/24/15 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 3
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 1
02:00 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 24-33 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 5 21-30 2
06:00 0 2 1 6 10 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 21
07:00 5 2 3 11 24 19 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 73 31-40 43
08:00 4 0 4 13 20 22 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 31-40 42
09:00 4 3 6 19 32 20 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 92 31-40 52
10:00 2 1 2 2 11 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29 31-40 19
11:00 1 1 3 5 12 16 11 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 52 31-40 28

12 PM 4 3 3 8 12 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 26
13:00 3 2 4 7 16 20 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 31-40 36
14:00 4 3 5 6 11 27 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 31-40 38
15:00 2 5 4 14 19 30 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 82 31-40 49
16:00 2 9 11 46 63 30 9 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 171 26-35 109
17:00 0 5 2 8 31 29 16 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 93 31-40 60
18:00 3 3 3 10 24 24 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 31-40 48
19:00 1 2 2 9 21 16 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 31-40 37
20:00 3 1 2 8 8 14 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 45 31-40 22
21:00 1 4 2 6 7 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 30-39 15
22:00 0 0 0 0 6 11 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 31-40 17
23:00 1 0 1 2 3 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 31-40 9
Total 40 47 59 182 333 329 111 16 3 0 0 0 0 3 1123   

Percent 3.6% 4.2% 5.3% 16.2% 29.7% 29.3% 9.9% 1.4% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%    
AM Peak 07:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 08:00 11:00 07:00 05:00     10:00 09:00   

Vol. 5 3 6 19 32 22 11 2 1     1 92   
PM Peak 12:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 17:00 15:00 16:00     20:00 16:00   

Vol. 4 9 11 46 63 30 16 2 1     1 171   



Page 3 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/25/15 0 1 0 1 4 3 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 10 30-39 7
01:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 3
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 1
05:00 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 15-24 1
06:00 1 0 2 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 31-40 3
07:00 2 0 2 3 5 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 30-39 10
08:00 2 1 2 7 10 7 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 17
09:00 3 2 2 2 9 12 7 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 21
10:00 5 3 2 9 11 12 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 23
11:00 4 2 3 6 15 28 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 31-40 43

12 PM 5 3 2 13 18 19 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 31-40 37
13:00 3 3 1 7 10 15 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 25
14:00 2 3 4 7 7 16 12 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 53 36-45 28
15:00 3 2 1 8 18 16 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 62 31-40 34
16:00 1 2 4 5 13 16 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 29
17:00 1 5 2 5 15 23 10 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 65 31-40 38
18:00 0 0 4 3 6 17 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 23
19:00 0 0 0 5 9 17 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 31-40 26
20:00 0 5 2 1 6 14 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 33 31-40 20
21:00 0 2 4 4 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 26-35 14
22:00 1 3 0 3 1 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14 31-40 6
23:00 0 2 0 2 6 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 31-40 11
Total 34 40 37 93 176 237 103 14 4 1 0 0 0 4 743   

Percent 4.6% 5.4% 5.0% 12.5% 23.7% 31.9% 13.9% 1.9% 0.5% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.5%    
AM Peak 10:00 10:00 11:00 10:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 00:00 09:00     11:00   

Vol. 5 3 3 9 15 28 9 2 1 1     69   
PM Peak 12:00 17:00 14:00 12:00 12:00 17:00 15:00 17:00 14:00     14:00 12:00   

Vol. 5 5 4 13 18 23 13 3 1     1 70   



Page 4 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/26/15 1 1 0 1 3 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 31-40 5
01:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 3
02:00 0 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 34-43 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 29-38 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 1
06:00 0 0 1 2 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 36-45 3
07:00 0 1 1 1 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 31-40 9
08:00 2 1 0 7 3 4 4 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 23 26-35 10
09:00 0 0 1 3 10 14 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 31-40 24
10:00 1 1 0 12 11 11 6 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 23
11:00 2 2 5 12 9 11 6 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 49 26-35 21

12 PM 5 5 1 5 12 18 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 54 31-40 30
13:00 0 4 3 3 12 13 21 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 36-45 34
14:00 2 2 5 5 18 14 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 31-40 32
15:00 2 3 5 7 8 18 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 52 36-45 26
16:00 1 3 1 4 14 15 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 50 31-40 29
17:00 0 1 3 5 8 19 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 45 36-45 27
18:00 1 3 1 3 11 16 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 43 31-40 27
19:00 2 2 1 10 9 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 40 31-40 21
20:00 0 4 3 3 8 7 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 31-40 15
21:00 0 2 1 5 7 8 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 31-40 15
22:00 1 1 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 8 26-35 5
23:00 0 0 1 4 3 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 31-40 8
Total 20 37 34 95 157 197 104 11 3 2 0 0 0 5 665   

Percent 3.0% 5.6% 5.1% 14.3% 23.6% 29.6% 15.6% 1.7% 0.5% 0.3% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.8%    
AM Peak 08:00 11:00 11:00 10:00 10:00 09:00 10:00 00:00 08:00 10:00     11:00   

Vol. 2 2 5 12 11 14 6 1 1 1     49   
PM Peak 12:00 12:00 14:00 19:00 14:00 17:00 13:00 14:00 17:00 22:00    12:00 13:00   

Vol. 5 5 5 10 18 19 21 2 1 1    1 57   



Page 5 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/27/15 0 0 0 1 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 31-40 4
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 30-39 2
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
04:00 0 2 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 16-25 3
05:00 0 0 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 30-39 3
06:00 2 1 1 1 11 8 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 26 31-40 19
07:00 6 0 4 17 21 29 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 88 31-40 50
08:00 6 1 5 27 21 18 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79 26-35 48
09:00 4 2 6 29 17 16 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 82 26-35 46
10:00 7 1 2 7 3 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 35-44 13
11:00 5 3 3 8 8 14 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 31-40 22

12 PM 0 3 4 5 20 9 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 31-40 29
13:00 2 0 4 5 15 16 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 31-40 31
14:00 2 5 4 6 13 25 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 31-40 38
15:00 6 3 5 14 23 27 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 87 31-40 50
16:00 4 6 9 41 54 32 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 157 26-35 95
17:00 2 2 3 5 39 60 18 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 31-40 99
18:00 3 7 3 4 7 33 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 36-45 45
19:00 2 6 3 6 26 19 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 68 31-40 45
20:00 0 1 2 5 7 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 31-40 17
21:00 0 0 2 3 8 6 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 31-40 14
22:00 2 1 1 3 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 26-35 11
23:00 0 1 1 2 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 30-39 9
Total 53 45 63 190 310 344 98 10 1 0 0 0 0 2 1116   

Percent 4.7% 4.0% 5.6% 17.0% 27.8% 30.8% 8.8% 0.9% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%    
AM Peak 10:00 11:00 09:00 09:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 06:00 06:00     09:00 07:00   

Vol. 7 3 6 29 21 29 10 1 1     1 88   
PM Peak 15:00 18:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 15:00      19:00 16:00   

Vol. 6 7 9 41 54 60 18 2      1 157   



Page 6 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/28/15 0 0 0 0 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 31-40 5
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
04:00 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 4 9-18 1
05:00 1 0 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 30-39 3
06:00 2 2 3 4 14 11 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 25
07:00 2 1 3 16 24 29 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 85 31-40 53
08:00 5 1 5 23 27 12 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 78 26-35 50
09:00 3 1 6 15 31 16 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 31-40 47
10:00 2 2 3 3 16 10 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 26
11:00 6 1 2 7 11 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 18

12 PM 4 3 3 8 4 14 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 18
13:00 2 4 3 7 16 16 7 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 57 31-40 32
14:00 2 2 3 6 16 30 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 70 31-40 46
15:00 4 4 5 17 37 19 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 95 30-39 56
16:00 4 7 6 34 58 50 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 175 31-40 108
17:00 2 6 3 9 35 45 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 115 31-40 80
18:00 2 5 3 10 17 31 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 76 31-40 48
19:00 0 4 4 8 32 25 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 78 31-40 57
20:00 1 1 1 11 23 20 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 65 31-40 43
21:00 1 3 4 2 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 31-40 12
22:00 2 1 1 2 3 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 29-38 6
23:00 0 0 1 0 3 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 36-45 7
Total 45 49 59 186 376 352 105 14 1 2 0 0 0 4 1193   

Percent 3.8% 4.1% 4.9% 15.6% 31.5% 29.5% 8.8% 1.2% 0.1% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%    
AM Peak 11:00 06:00 09:00 08:00 09:00 07:00 07:00 06:00  04:00     07:00   

Vol. 6 2 6 23 31 29 10 2  1     85   
PM Peak 12:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 14:00 13:00    13:00 16:00   

Vol. 4 7 6 34 58 50 15 3 1 1    1 175   



Page 7 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/29/15 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
01:00 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 4 20-29 2
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 2
05:00 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 29-38 3
06:00 1 2 2 4 11 9 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 31-40 20
07:00 2 1 2 14 26 31 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 31-40 57
08:00 6 3 4 22 40 24 12 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 112 30-39 64
09:00 3 3 3 16 25 13 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 68 26-35 41
10:00 3 2 1 6 19 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 29-38 26
11:00 0 0 5 3 13 8 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 31-40 21

12 PM 1 4 1 5 16 16 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 32
13:00 2 1 0 11 10 12 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 29-38 22
14:00 5 5 2 6 22 28 10 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 79 31-40 50
15:00 3 5 7 24 28 22 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 94 26-35 52
16:00 1 6 5 33 58 25 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 26-35 91
17:00 1 4 6 16 52 34 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 135 31-40 86
18:00 3 4 2 7 26 32 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 88 31-40 58
19:00 1 2 3 6 25 21 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 64 31-40 46
20:00 1 0 2 4 10 24 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 34
21:00 1 1 1 6 7 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 26 30-39 15
22:00 1 2 1 5 4 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 26-35 9
23:00 0 1 0 2 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 26-35 4
Total 35 48 47 195 396 321 123 13 1 1 0 0 1 2 1183   

Percent 3.0% 4.1% 4.0% 16.5% 33.5% 27.1% 10.4% 1.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.2%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 11:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 08:00 06:00  08:00   01:00  08:00   

Vol. 6 3 5 22 40 31 12 2  1   1  112   
PM Peak 14:00 16:00 15:00 16:00 16:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 14:00     19:00 16:00   

Vol. 5 6 7 33 58 34 19 3 1     1 136   



Page 8 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/30/15 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 2
05:00 0 1 3 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 16-25 4
06:00 3 2 2 4 13 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 39 31-40 25
07:00 8 2 0 23 30 21 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 26-35 53
08:00 10 1 1 23 35 19 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 96 26-35 58
09:00 3 2 8 16 25 20 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 77 31-40 45
10:00 1 0 3 9 10 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 29-38 20
11:00 5 3 2 3 10 10 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 31-40 20

12 PM 1 7 3 7 20 9 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 31-40 29
13:00 1 3 4 3 12 12 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 24
14:00 4 4 1 8 21 14 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 63 31-40 35
15:00 8 6 8 24 42 16 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 109 26-35 66
16:00 6 3 16 47 38 34 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 153 26-35 85
17:00 0 7 5 6 34 40 14 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 110 31-40 74
18:00 3 6 3 9 36 32 13 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 31-40 68
19:00 2 0 2 11 30 30 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 85 31-40 60
20:00 1 3 0 5 21 21 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 62 31-40 42
21:00 0 2 1 5 10 5 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 31-40 15
22:00 1 1 2 2 1 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 36-45 8
23:00 0 1 0 2 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 31-40 5
Total 58 54 64 207 395 315 113 14 0 1 0 0 0 3 1224   

Percent 4.7% 4.4% 5.2% 16.9% 32.3% 25.7% 9.2% 1.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%    
AM Peak 08:00 11:00 09:00 07:00 08:00 07:00 11:00 04:00      06:00 08:00   

Vol. 10 3 8 23 35 21 7 1      1 96   
PM Peak 15:00 12:00 16:00 16:00 15:00 17:00 17:00 12:00  17:00    15:00 16:00   

Vol. 8 7 16 47 42 40 14 3  1    1 153   



Page 9 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Westbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

05/01/15 0 0 0 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 24-33 3
01:00 0 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 29-38 3
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 44-53 2
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 39-48 1
04:00 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 29-38 2
05:00 0 1 1 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 29-38 4
06:00 1 0 0 9 12 13 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 31-40 25
07:00 3 0 4 11 30 18 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76 31-40 48
08:00 3 0 3 26 33 25 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 95 26-35 59
09:00 6 2 2 14 21 13 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 26-35 35
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 13 4 11 63 102 75 19 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 293   

Percent 4.4% 1.4% 3.8% 21.5% 34.8% 25.6% 6.5% 1.4% 0.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 09:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 02:00 02:00      08:00   

Vol. 6 2 4 26 33 25 10 1 1      95   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 316 355 399 1324 2453 2356 836 107 15 8 1 0 1 25 8196   

Percent 3.9% 4.3% 4.9% 16.2% 29.9% 28.7% 10.2% 1.3% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.3%    
15th Percentile : 25 MPH
50th Percentile : 33 MPH
85th Percentile : 39 MPH
95th Percentile : 43 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 31-40  MPH

Number in Pace : 4809
Percent in Pace : 58.9%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 35
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.4%

Mean Speed(Average) : 33 MPH



Page 10 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/23/15 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
01:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
02:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
03:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
04:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
05:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
06:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
07:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
08:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 3 5 3 12 10 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 26-35 22
14:00 1 2 3 6 19 8 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 31-40 27
15:00 5 7 8 27 50 17 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 117 26-35 77
16:00 3 1 15 18 16 16 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 75 24-33 34
17:00 3 3 2 16 32 23 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 84 31-40 55
18:00 1 1 1 23 25 16 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71 26-35 48
19:00 3 3 1 7 16 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 26-35 23
20:00 1 0 4 12 8 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 26-35 20
21:00 0 4 4 7 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 21-30 11
22:00 0 0 0 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 6
23:00 0 0 0 3 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 25-34 5
Total 20 26 41 134 184 102 28 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 538   

Percent 3.7% 4.8% 7.6% 24.9% 34.2% 19.0% 5.2% 0.6% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak                  

Vol.                  
PM Peak 15:00 15:00 16:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 14:00 16:00       15:00   

Vol. 5 7 15 27 50 23 6 2       117   



Page 11 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/24/15 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2
01:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 29-38 1
05:00 0 0 1 1 3 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 30-39 6
06:00 3 1 1 3 13 18 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 31
07:00 2 7 5 8 27 24 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80 31-40 51
08:00 6 10 11 50 43 9 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 133 26-35 93
09:00 9 8 4 15 15 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 31-40 30
10:00 3 2 5 10 12 7 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 26-35 22
11:00 3 0 2 6 7 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 31-40 20

12 PM 2 8 4 14 16 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 26-35 30
13:00 3 7 6 13 16 6 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 26-35 29
14:00 0 0 2 13 18 17 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 31-40 35
15:00 9 4 14 27 49 24 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 26-35 76
16:00 6 8 7 14 16 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 65 26-35 30
17:00 6 4 4 19 24 24 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 86 31-40 48
18:00 1 4 1 12 26 16 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64 31-40 42
19:00 1 5 4 12 15 8 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 26-35 27
20:00 0 0 6 14 7 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 24-33 21
21:00 0 2 5 10 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 24-33 16
22:00 0 0 1 6 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 26-35 12
23:00 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 30-39 2
Total 54 70 83 249 321 216 60 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 1057   

Percent 5.1% 6.6% 7.9% 23.6% 30.4% 20.4% 5.7% 0.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 08:00       08:00   

Vol. 9 10 11 50 43 24 7 1       133   
PM Peak 15:00 12:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 13:00 16:00       15:00   

Vol. 9 8 14 27 49 24 6 1       130   



Page 12 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/25/15 0 0 3 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 21-30 5
01:00 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 26-35 6
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 34-43 1
05:00 1 3 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 25-34 5
06:00 0 2 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 2
07:00 0 0 4 3 4 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 31-40 8
08:00 1 5 3 7 13 7 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 26-35 20
09:00 1 4 1 8 16 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 31-40 27
10:00 5 4 2 9 15 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 31-40 34
11:00 5 9 6 16 21 9 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 26-35 37

12 PM 5 7 4 12 11 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 23
13:00 3 3 4 17 14 6 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 26-35 31
14:00 3 3 3 4 6 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 31-40 14
15:00 5 5 4 17 12 13 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 26-35 29
16:00 3 3 3 11 16 15 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 31-40 31
17:00 3 5 3 7 26 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 31-40 36
18:00 2 2 4 7 14 8 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 31-40 22
19:00 5 2 0 5 8 9 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 32 31-40 17
20:00 0 0 7 4 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22 25-34 13
21:00 1 2 2 4 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 24-33 7
22:00 0 1 1 5 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 26-35 10
23:00 0 0 2 5 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 26-35 13
Total 43 60 57 148 209 139 35 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 694   

Percent 6.2% 8.6% 8.2% 21.3% 30.1% 20.0% 5.0% 0.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 10:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 10:00 11:00 11:00 04:00      11:00   

Vol. 5 9 6 16 21 19 3 1 1      70   
PM Peak 12:00 12:00 20:00 13:00 17:00 16:00 16:00 19:00       15:00   

Vol. 5 7 7 17 26 15 4 1       59   



Page 13 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/26/15 1 0 1 1 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 31-40 5
01:00 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 14-23 1
02:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 39-48 1
05:00 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 20-29 2
06:00 0 0 0 3 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 4
07:00 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 30-39 4
08:00 0 3 2 4 6 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 31-40 14
09:00 3 1 2 10 14 5 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 26-35 24
10:00 3 4 1 7 15 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 34
11:00 3 7 8 4 10 2 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 16-25 15

12 PM 6 6 7 9 8 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 26-35 17
13:00 6 4 6 9 12 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 31-40 23
14:00 4 3 6 11 9 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 26-35 20
15:00 2 5 5 18 18 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 26-35 36
16:00 2 3 2 17 12 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 26-35 29
17:00 1 1 5 9 12 16 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 28
18:00 2 4 1 13 11 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 44 26-35 24
19:00 2 2 4 12 14 5 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 26-35 26
20:00 2 1 2 14 6 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 26-35 20
21:00 0 3 4 8 3 6 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 21-30 12
22:00 0 2 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 8 31-40 5
23:00 0 0 1 0 6 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 31-40 10
Total 38 50 58 151 166 134 37 6 0 0 0 1 0 0 641   

Percent 5.9% 7.8% 9.0% 23.6% 25.9% 20.9% 5.8% 0.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 09:00 11:00 11:00 09:00 10:00 10:00 09:00 04:00       10:00   

Vol. 3 7 8 10 15 19 4 1       49   
PM Peak 12:00 12:00 12:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 17:00 12:00    22:00   15:00   

Vol. 6 6 7 18 18 16 5 1    1   60   



Page 14 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/27/15 0 1 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 19-28 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
04:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 19-28 1
05:00 0 1 0 2 5 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12 29-38 8
06:00 2 3 1 5 18 13 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 31-40 31
07:00 3 7 1 11 27 15 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 31-40 42
08:00 22 12 20 49 42 11 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 159 26-35 91
09:00 8 2 5 13 13 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 26-35 26
10:00 14 7 3 8 8 11 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 53 31-40 19
11:00 6 2 4 8 11 10 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 30-39 21

12 PM 1 1 5 6 15 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 26-35 21
13:00 1 4 3 10 15 11 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 26
14:00 6 3 2 8 13 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 49 31-40 27
15:00 5 4 8 33 37 23 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 119 26-35 70
16:00 6 0 8 23 24 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 26-35 47
17:00 7 4 6 24 32 25 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 104 31-40 57
18:00 3 11 5 13 18 17 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 31-40 35
19:00 3 6 4 13 18 8 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 26-35 31
20:00 1 0 6 12 12 3 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 36 26-35 24
21:00 0 0 3 7 5 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 25-34 12
22:00 0 2 2 1 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 31-40 6
23:00 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 24-33 2
Total 88 70 86 250 317 193 54 6 1 0 0 0 1 1 1067   

Percent 8.2% 6.6% 8.1% 23.4% 29.7% 18.1% 5.1% 0.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 06:00 08:00    08:00 10:00 08:00   

Vol. 22 12 20 49 42 15 7 1 1    1 1 159   
PM Peak 17:00 18:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 15:00 15:00       15:00   

Vol. 7 11 8 33 37 25 8 1       119   



Page 15 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/28/15 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 24-33 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
05:00 0 2 0 2 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 36-45 5
06:00 1 8 1 3 16 28 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 31-40 44
07:00 4 4 3 12 23 15 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 72 31-40 38
08:00 20 9 25 42 49 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 26-35 91
09:00 1 1 5 8 14 9 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 29-38 23
10:00 2 0 7 2 11 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 31-40 20
11:00 10 4 4 8 14 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 30-39 24

12 PM 4 1 8 13 16 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 29
13:00 7 4 2 10 14 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46 26-35 24
14:00 3 6 2 7 20 15 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 31-40 35
15:00 8 4 14 31 48 29 6 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 142 26-35 79
16:00 5 10 8 20 22 19 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 89 26-35 42
17:00 5 5 3 19 40 22 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 101 31-40 62
18:00 3 4 6 13 34 19 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 82 31-40 53
19:00 7 1 2 13 30 8 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 63 26-35 43
20:00 0 1 8 15 10 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 25-34 25
21:00 2 2 6 7 7 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28 24-33 14
22:00 0 2 1 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 31-40 4
23:00 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 30-39 4
Total 82 68 107 226 374 232 45 6 0 0 0 1 0 0 1141   

Percent 7.2% 6.0% 9.4% 19.8% 32.8% 20.3% 3.9% 0.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 06:00 07:00 07:00       08:00   

Vol. 20 9 25 42 49 28 10 1       161   
PM Peak 15:00 16:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 14:00    15:00   15:00   

Vol. 8 10 14 31 48 29 6 1    1   142   



Page 16 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/29/15 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
01:00 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 19-28 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 25-34 2
05:00 0 1 0 1 4 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 30-39 7
06:00 3 1 2 4 15 21 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 55 31-40 36
07:00 3 8 3 13 26 23 6 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 85 31-40 49
08:00 12 3 19 45 52 26 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 160 26-35 97
09:00 6 5 1 10 14 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 45 26-35 24
10:00 2 3 5 9 10 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 41 29-38 20
11:00 4 2 1 6 15 8 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 31-40 23

12 PM 3 3 1 12 11 10 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 26-35 23
13:00 3 2 3 24 13 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 26-35 37
14:00 5 4 2 9 21 16 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 60 31-40 37
15:00 8 1 14 42 36 20 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 26-35 78
16:00 7 4 12 18 27 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 83 26-35 45
17:00 5 4 6 17 47 25 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 110 31-40 72
18:00 3 6 5 16 22 14 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 70 26-35 38
19:00 2 1 6 10 16 12 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50 30-39 28
20:00 6 0 4 15 6 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 25-34 21
21:00 2 1 4 5 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 26-35 12
22:00 1 0 2 1 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 30-39 5
23:00 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 25-34 3
Total 75 49 90 259 349 228 44 7 1 0 0 0 0 1 1103   

Percent 6.8% 4.4% 8.2% 23.5% 31.6% 20.7% 4.0% 0.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%    
AM Peak 08:00 07:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 06:00 07:00      07:00 08:00   

Vol. 12 8 19 45 52 26 8 2      1 160   
PM Peak 15:00 18:00 15:00 15:00 17:00 17:00 17:00 14:00 14:00      15:00   

Vol. 8 6 14 42 47 25 5 1 1      122   



Page 17 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

04/30/15 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 29-38 3
01:00 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 14-23 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 44-53 1
05:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 3
06:00 4 8 1 12 14 12 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 29-38 26
07:00 7 6 2 9 26 19 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 74 31-40 45
08:00 13 10 24 52 37 22 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 161 26-35 89
09:00 2 5 3 6 18 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 31-40 27
10:00 4 2 3 8 9 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 26-35 17
11:00 1 7 4 10 17 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 26-35 27

12 PM 1 4 1 18 11 15 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 26-35 29
13:00 3 0 3 8 15 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 31-40 25
14:00 3 4 2 15 19 14 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 26-35 34
15:00 6 16 22 45 33 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 136 26-35 78
16:00 4 10 11 20 22 14 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 84 26-35 42
17:00 1 2 3 19 37 13 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 81 26-35 56
18:00 2 3 3 24 38 23 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 100 26-35 62
19:00 2 1 5 14 22 12 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 63 26-35 36
20:00 0 2 3 14 17 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43 26-35 31
21:00 1 1 2 5 6 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 26-35 11
22:00 0 0 1 4 2 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 34-43 8
23:00 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 36-45 3
Total 54 81 94 285 347 207 56 4 2 0 0 0 0 2 1132   

Percent 4.8% 7.2% 8.3% 25.2% 30.7% 18.3% 4.9% 0.4% 0.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 06:00  04:00     08:00 08:00   

Vol. 13 10 24 52 37 22 8  1     1 161   
PM Peak 15:00 15:00 15:00 15:00 18:00 18:00 17:00 18:00      16:00 15:00   

Vol. 6 16 22 45 38 23 6 2      1 136   



Page 18 
 
Troy Speed Study
Northfield Pkwy west of Whitfield

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 000000000011

Station ID: 

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

05/01/15 0 0 0 2 1 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 34-43 4
01:00 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 19-28 1
02:00 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 24-33 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 29-38 3
05:00 0 0 0 1 4 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 30-39 7
06:00 4 3 1 7 22 14 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 61 31-40 36
07:00 4 1 3 9 24 25 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69 31-40 49
08:00 17 10 28 37 40 15 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 153 26-35 77
09:00 4 4 1 9 13 8 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 40 26-35 22
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 29 18 33 66 107 69 20 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 347   

Percent 8.4% 5.2% 9.5% 19.0% 30.8% 19.9% 5.8% 1.4% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 07:00 06:00 01:00       08:00   

Vol. 17 10 28 37 40 25 9 1       153   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 483 492 649 1768 2374 1520 379 43 5 0 0 2 1 4 7720   

Percent 6.3% 6.4% 8.4% 22.9% 30.8% 19.7% 4.9% 0.6% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.1%    
15th Percentile : 21 MPH
50th Percentile : 30 MPH
85th Percentile : 37 MPH
95th Percentile : 40 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 26-35  MPH

Number in Pace : 4142
Percent in Pace : 53.7%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 7
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.1%

Mean Speed(Average) : 30 MPH



Page 18 
 
Troy Speed Study
Glouchester Drive

 
 
 

 
Site Code: 12

Station ID: 
Westbound
Eastbound

Latitude: 0' 0.0000 Undefined

OHM Advisors
34000 Plymouth Road

Livonia, MI 48150
Advancing Communities

 
Eastbound

Start 1 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56 61 66 71 76  Pace Number
Time 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 999 Total Speed in Pace

05/01/15 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 24-33 2
01:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
02:00 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9-18 1
03:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
04:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
05:00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 * *
06:00 1 3 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 26-35 3
07:00 2 1 9 11 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 21-30 20
08:00 4 4 3 8 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 21-30 11
09:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
10:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
11:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

12 PM * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
13:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
14:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
15:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
16:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
17:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
18:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
19:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
20:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
21:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
22:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
23:00 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Total 7 9 12 23 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 58   

Percent 12.1% 15.5% 20.7% 39.7% 10.3% 1.7% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
AM Peak 08:00 08:00 07:00 07:00 08:00 08:00         07:00   

Vol. 4 4 9 11 3 1         25   
PM Peak                  

Vol.                  
Total 186 302 1191 1643 533 57 4 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 3917   

Percent 4.7% 7.7% 30.4% 41.9% 13.6% 1.5% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%    
15th Percentile : 20 MPH
50th Percentile : 25 MPH
85th Percentile : 30 MPH
95th Percentile : 33 MPH

  
Stats 10  MPH Pace Speed : 21-30  MPH

Number in Pace : 2834
Percent in Pace : 72.4%

Number of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0
Percent of Vehicles > 55  MPH : 0.0%

Mean Speed(Average) : 26 MPH


